

Data Metafile

2

Contents

Section 1:

- 1. Participant Information
- 2. Socio-demographic and Clinical History Schedule:
 - A. Demographic Description
 - B. Pregnancy, Birth & Parental Health
 - C. Respondent's General & Mental Health
 - D. Family History of General & Mental Health
 - E. Developmental History
 - F. Social Functioning

Section 2:

- 1. Edinburgh Handedness Scale
- 2. Neurological Evaluation Scale
- 3. Neuropsychological Assessment:
 - A. Wechsler Test of Adult Reading (WTAR)
 - B. Wechsler Abbreviated Scale of Intelligence (WASI)
 - C. Repeatable Battery for Neuropsychological Status (RBANS)
 - D. Letter Number Sequencing (Working Memory)
 - E. Controlled Oral Word Association Test (COWAT executive functioning)

Section 3:

- 1. Psychosis Screener
- 2. Diagnostic Interview for Psychosis:
 - A. DIP-DM Schedule
 - B. Family History
 - C. Depression
 - D. Mania
 - E. Hallucinations
 - F. Subjective Thought Disorder
 - G. Delusions
 - H. Insight & Medication
 - I. General Ratings on Psychotic Symptoms
 - J. Substance Use Alcohol
 - K. Substance Use Drugs
 - L. Substance Use Tobacco
 - M. General Ratings on Alcohol/Drugs
 - N. Duration & Course
 - O. Behaviour & Affect
 - P. Speech
 - Q. DIP Diagnosis
- 3. Scale for the Assessment of Negative Symptoms (SANS):
 - A. Affective Flattening or Blunting
 - B. Alogia
 - C. Avolition Apathy

D. Anhedonia- Asociality

- 4. General Assessment of Functioning Scale (GAF)
- 5. IPDE Screening Questionnaire (ICD-10 MODULE)
- 6. Childhood Adversity Questionnaire
- 7. Schizotypal Personality Questionnaire (SPQ)

Appendices

Appendix 1: Modified ABS country codes

Appendix 2: General and Mental health conditions Appendix 3: Generic and Trade name medications

References

Section 1:

- 1. Participant Information
- 2. Sociodemographic and Clinical History Schedule

1. Participant Information:

Response ID(s):	participant-id
Item Name:	ASRB Participant Identification Number
Description:	Unique six digit identifier for all ASRB participants
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Range:	From 100101
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	participant-gender
CAS item:	Gender of respondent
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed values	0 = male
	1 = female
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	participant-dob
CAS item:	Date of birth
Data Type:	Date
Allowed Values	(dd/mmm/yy)
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	participant-birth-country
CAS item:	Stated country of birth
Data Type:	String
Allowed Values:	All country names
	Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	participant-migration-age
CAS item:	Age participant migrated to Australia
Data Type:	Numeric/Ratio
Allowed Values:	-1 = Null
	1-65 = valid data
Nullable Field(s):	Yes if participant-birth-country = Australia

Response ID(s):	assessment-date
CAS item:	Date of assessment
Data Type:	Date
Allowed Values	(dd/mmm/yy)
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	assessment-age-when-assessed
CAS item:	Age of respondent at time of assessment
Data Type:	Numeric/Ratio
Allowed Values:	18-65
Nullable Field(s):	No

2. Sociodemographic & Clinical History Schedule:

- A. Demographic Description
- B. Pregnancy, Birth & Parental Health
- C. Respondent's General & Mental Health
- D. Family History of General & Mental Health
- E. Developmental History
- F. Social Functioning

A. Demographic Description:

Response ID(s):	demographics-place-of-birth
CAS item:	Where were you born?
Data type:	Numeric/nominal
Allowed values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
Default value:	1100
Range:	0-9227
Nullable field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	demographics-suburb
CAS item:	If Australia, enter the postcode where your parents were residing at the time you were born?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	Any valid Australian suburb and postcode
Nullable Field(s):	Yes if not born in Australia
Dependencies:	demographics-place-of-birth = 1100

Response ID(s):	demographics-migration-age
CAS item:	How old were you when you arrived in Australia?
Data Type:	Numeric/Ratio
Range:	0-65 for suitable data
Nullable Field(s):	Yes if born in Australia
Dependencies:	demographics-place-of-birth ≠ 1100

Response ID(s):	demographics-mother-dob-known
	demographics-mother-dob
CAS item:	Do you know your mother's date of birth?
	Specify
Data Type:	String
	Numeric/Date
Allowed Values:	y = Yes
	n = No
	Any valid date
Nullable Field(s):	demographics-mother-dob if dob not known

Response ID(s):	demographics-mother-country-of-birth
	demographics-mother-country-of-birth-state
CAS item:	Do you know where your mother was born?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
	ACT = Australian Capital Territory
	NSW = New South Wales
	VIC = Victoria
	QLD = Queensland
	SA = South Australia
	WA = Western Australia
	TAS = Tasmania
	NT = Northern Territory
	NK = Unknown
Range:	0-9227
Default value:	1100
Nullable Field(s):	demographics-mother-country-of-birth-state if mother not born in Australia

Response ID(s):	demographics-maternal-grandmother-country-of-birth
	demographics-maternal-grandmother-country-of-birth-state
CAS item:	Do you know where your mother's mother was born?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
	ACT = Australian Capital Territory
	NSW = New South Wales
	VIC = Victoria
	QLD = Queensland
	SA = South Australia
	WA = Western Australia
	TAS = Tasmania
	NT = Northern Territory
	NK = Unknown
Range:	0-9227
Default value:	1100
Nullable Field(s):	demographics-maternal-grandmother-country-of-birth-state if grandmother not born in Australia

Response ID(s):	demographics-maternal-grandfather-country-of-birth
	demographics-maternal-grandfather-country-of-birth-state
CAS item:	Do you know where your mother's father was born?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
	ACT = Australian Capital Territory
	NSW = New South Wales
	VIC = Victoria
	QLD = Queensland
	SA = South Australia
	WA = Western Australia
	TAS = Tasmania
	NT = Northern Territory
	NK = Unknown
Range:	0-9227
Default value:	1100
Nullable Field(s):	demographics-maternal-grandfather-country-of-birth-state if grandfather not born in Australia

Response ID(s):	demographics-father-dob-known
	demographics-father-dob
CAS item:	Do you know your (biological) father's date of birth?
	Specify
Data Type:	String
	Numeric/Date
Allowed Values:	y = Yes
	n = No
	Any valid date
Nullable Field(s):	demographics-father-dob if dob not known

Response ID(s):	demographics-father-country-of-birth
	demographics-father-country-of-birth-state
CAS item:	Do you know where your father was born?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
	ACT = Australian Capital Territory
	NSW = New South Wales
	VIC = Victoria
	QLD = Queensland
	SA = South Australia
	WA = Western Australia
	TAS = Tasmania
	NT = Northern Territory
	NK = Unknown
Range:	0-9227
Default value:	1100
Nullable Field(s):	demographics-father-country-of-birth-state if father not born in Australia

Response ID(s):	demographics-paternal-grandmother-country-of-birth
	demographics-paternal-grandmother-country-of-birth-state
CAS item:	Do you know where your father's mother was born?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
	ACT = Australian Capital Territory
	NSW = New South Wales
	VIC = Victoria
	QLD = Queensland
	SA = South Australia
	WA = Western Australia
	TAS = Tasmania
	NT = Northern Territory
	NK = Unknown
Range:	0-9227
Default value:	1100
Nullable Field(s):	demographics-paternal-grandmother-country-of-birth-state if grandmother not born in Australia

Response ID(s):	demographics-paternal-grandfather-country-of-birth
	demographics-paternal-grandfather-country-of-birth-state
CAS item:	Do you know where your father's father was born?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
	ACT = Australian Capital Territory
	NSW = New South Wales
	VIC = Victoria
	QLD = Queensland
	SA = South Australia
	WA = Western Australia
	TAS = Tasmania
	NT = Northern Territory
	NK = Unknown
Range:	0-9227
Default value:	1100
Nullable Field(s):	demographics-paternal-grandfather-country-of-birth-state if grandfather not born in Australia

Response ID(s):	demographics-language
	demographics-language2
CAS item:	Was English the first language you learned?
	Specify
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
	Any valid language name
Nullable Field(s):	demographics-language2 if first language learned was English

Response ID(s):	demographicsaboriginaltsi
CAS item:	Aboriginal or TSI descent
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

B. Pregnancy, Birth & Parental Health:

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-adopted
CAS item:	Are you adopted?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
	88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-twin
CAS item:	Are you a twin?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1= Yes
	88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-twin-status
CAS item:	What Sex is your co-twin?
	Do people say that they have difficulty telling you apart?
	Have you ever been told that you are identical?
Description:	Is twin dizygotic or probably monozygotic
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	1 = Probably monozygotic
	2 = Dizygotic
	88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes, if participant is not a twin

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-pregnancy-duration
CAS item:	Have you ever been told that you were born early or late?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	0 = Born at term
	1 = Early - 2 weeks or more
	2 = Late - 2 weeks or more
	88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-birth-weight
CAS item:	Do you know how much you weighed when you were born?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	1 = less than 2500g (less than 5.5lb)
	2 = greater than 2500g but less that 3000g (5.5-6.5lb)
	3 = greater than 3000g (greater than 6.5lb)
	88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-delivery
	birth-parental-health-delivery1
CAS item:	Were there any problems with your birth? What sort of problems?
Description:	Records type of problems with birth. If "3" (Other) is selected then variable "-delivery1" records the specific problem
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	0 = No problems
	1 = Forceps delivery
	2 = Caesarean section
	3 = Other
	88 = NK
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-delivery1" if "-delivery" = 0 or 88

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-neonatal
	birth-parental-health-neonatal1
CAS item:	Did you require special care just after you were born?
Description:	If "4" (Other care required) is selected then variable "-neonatal1" records the specific problem
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	0 = No problems
	1 = Placed in incubator/warming crib
	2 = Required resuscitation
	3 = Both 01 and 02
	4 = Other care required
	88 = NK
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-neonatal1" if "-neonatal" = 0 or 88

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-mother-physical-health
	birth-parental-health-mother-physical-health1
CAS item:	Did your mother suffer from physical health problems while she was pregnant with you?
Description:	If "1" or "2" is selected then variable "-health1" records the specific problem
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	0 = No problems
	1 = Minor problems - no hospitalization
	2 = Major problems - hospitalised
	88 = NK
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-health1" if "-health" = 0 or 88

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-mother-mental-health birth-parental-health-mother-mental-health1
CAS item:	Did your mother suffer from mental health problems while she was pregnant with you?
Description:	If "1" or "2" is selected then variable "-health1" records the specific problem
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	0 = No problems
	1 = Minor problems - no treatment/hospitalization
	2 = Major problems - treatment/hospitalised
	88 = NK
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-health1" if "-health" = 0 or 88

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-mother-substance-use-cigarettes
CAS item:	Did your mother use any of the following when she was pregnant with you?
	· Cigarettes?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
	88 = NK
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-mother-substance-use-alcohol
CAS item:	Did your mother use any of the following when she was pregnant with you?
	· Alcohol? (2 drinks per day)
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
	88 = NK
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	birth-parental-health-mother-substance-use-other
	birth-parental-health-mother-substance-use-other1
CAS item:	Did your mother use any of the following when she was pregnant with you? Other drugs?
Description:	If "1" is selected then variable "-other1" records the specific drug
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
	88 = NK
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-other1" if "-other" = 0 or 88

C. Respondent's General & Mental Health:

Response ID(s):	respondent-health-general
	respondent-health-general-other
CAS item:	Have you ever experienced any of the following general physical health problems? (lifetime ever)
Description:	If "2" (Other) is recorded then variable "-other" records specific general health problem
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal for "-general" String for "other"
Allowed Values:	0 = No 1= Yes 2 = Other 88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-other" if "-general" = 0,1,or 88

Response ID(s):	respondent-health-general-condition[1-6]
	respondent-health-general-condition[1-6]-age
CAS item:	Have you ever experienced any of the following general physical health problems? (lifetime ever) At what age did they first occur?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	Numeric/Ratio
Allowed Values:	See appendix 2 for health conditions
Range:	General health conditions = 1-24, 39-40
	Any valid age
Dependencies:	respondent-health-general = 1
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	respondent-health-general-TBI
CAS item:	Have you ever experienced any of the following general physical health problems? (lifetime ever) Mild/Moderate/Severe TBI
Description:	Records severity of traumatic brain injury when serious head injury is indicated in general health conditions
Data Type:	String
Allowed Values:	Mild TBI = < 20 minutes COMA or < 60 minutes PTA
	Moderate TBI = < 6 hours COMA or 1-24 hours PTA
	Severe TBI = > 6 hours COMA or 1-7 days PTA
Dependencies:	respondent-health-general = 1 & respondent-health-general-condition[1-6] = 12 (serious head injury)
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	respondent-health-mental respondent-health-mental-other
CAS item:	Have you ever experienced any of the following mental health problems? (lifetime ever)
Description:	If "2" (Other) is recorded then variable "-other" records specific mental health problem
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal String
Allowed Values:	0 = No 1= Yes 2 = Other 88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-other" if "-mental" = 0,1,or 88

Response ID(s):	respondent-health-mental-condition[1-6]
	respondent-health-mental-condition[1-6]-age
CAS item:	Have you ever experienced any of the following mental health problems? (lifetime ever)
	At what age did they first occur?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	Numeric/Ratio
Allowed Values:	See appendix 2
Range:	Mental health problems = 25-38
	Any valid age
Dependencies:	respondent-health-mental = 1
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	respondent-health-medication
CAS item:	In past month, have you been taking any medication or injection that had been prescribed by a doctor for your mental health?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1= Yes
	88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	respondent-health-medication-side-effects
CAS item:	Medication side effects
Description:	Records side effects experienced due to medications for mental health
Data Type:	String
Dependencies:	respondent-health-medication = 1
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	respondent-health-medication-duration[1-10]-genericname
	respondent-health-medication-duration[1-10]-brandname
	respondent-health-medication-duration[1-10]-1
CAS item:	Respondent's medications
Description:	Records up to 10 medications taken by respondent in both generic and trade name from a list, and length of time taking them in months (duration[1-10]-1)
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	Numeric/Nominal
	Numeric/Ratio
Allowed Values:	For Generic see appendix 3
	For Brand name see appendix 4
	Duration in months = 1-96
	Duration > 8 year = 99
Range:	Generic medication = 1-108
	Brand name medications = 1-106
	Duration = 1-99
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Includes oral contraceptives / hormonal patches / HRT / nicotine patches
	If duration is more than 8 years code 99

Response ID(s):	respondent-health-medical-conditions-ect
	respondent-health-medical-conditions-ect[2-4]
CAS item:	Have you ever had ECT for any medical or mental health condition?
Description:	If yes then how many courses (-ect2), if current or past (-ect3), and when was last ECT (-ect4).
Data Type:	String
	Numeric/Ratio
	String
	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	n = No
	y = Yes
	Any number
	Current or Past
	Year or Date
Nullable Field(s):	"-ect" = No
	"-ect[2-4]" = Yes

D. Family History of General & Mental Health

Response ID(s):	family-health-mother-general
	family-health-mother-general-other
CAS item:	Did your mother suffer from any of the following physical conditions? (lifetime
	ever)
Description:	If "2" (Other) is recorded then variable "-other" records specific general health
	problem
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal for "-general"
	String for "other"
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1= Yes
	2 = Other
	88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-other" if "-general" = 0,1,or 88

Response ID(s):	family-health-mother-general-condition[1-6]
CAS item:	Did your mother suffer from any of the following physical conditions? (lifetime
	ever)
Description:	Records up to 6 respondent's mother's experienced general health problems
	from a list (Appendix 2)
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	See appendix 2
Range:	1-14
Dependencies:	family-health-mother-general = 1 (Yes)
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	family-health-father-general
	family-health-father-general-other
CAS item:	Did your father suffer from any of the following physical conditions? (lifetime
	ever)
Description:	If "2" (Other) is recorded then variable "-other" records specific general health
	problem
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal for "-general"
	String for "other"
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1= Yes
	2 = Other
	88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-other" if "-general" = 0,1,or 88

Response ID(s):	family-health-father-general-condition[1-6]
CAS item:	Did your father suffer from any of the following physical conditions? (lifetime ever)
Description:	Records up to 6 respondent's father's experienced general health problems from a list (Appendix 2)
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	See appendix 2
Range:	1-14
Dependencies:	family-health-father-general = 1 (Yes)
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	family-health-mother-mental
	family-health-mother-mental-other
CAS item:	Did your mother suffer from any of the following mental health conditions? (lifetime ever)
Description:	If "2" (Other) is recorded then variable "-other" records specific mental health problem
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal String
Allowed Values:	0 = No 1= Yes 2 = Other 88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-other" if "-mental" = 0,1,or 88

Response ID(s):	family-health-mother-mental-condition[1-6]
CAS item:	Did your mother suffer from any of the following mental health conditions? (lifetime ever)
Description:	Records up to 6 of respondent's mother's experienced mental health problems from a list
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	See appendix 2
Range:	25-38
Dependencies:	family-health-mother-mental = 1 (Yes)
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	family-health-father-mental
	family-health-father-mental-other
CAS item:	Did your father suffer from any of the following mental health conditions? (lifetime ever)
Description:	If "2" (Other) is recorded then variable "-other" records specific mental health problem
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1= Yes
	2 = Other
	88 = Not Known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-other" if "-mental" = 0,1,or 88

Response ID(s):	family-health-father-mental-condition[1-6]
CAS item:	Did your father suffer from any of the following mental health conditions? (lifetime ever)
Description:	Records up to 6 of respondent's father's experienced mental health problems from a list
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	See appendix 2
Range:	25-38
Dependencies:	family-health-father-mental = 1 (Yes)
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	family-health-siblings-applicable
CAS item:	Siblings' general physical and mental health problems dependencies
Description:	Does respondent have any siblings
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	family-health-siblings[1-10]-sex
	family-health-siblings[1-10]-age
	family-health-siblings[1-10]-condition[1-4]
CAS item:	Sibling 1-10 details: Gender, age, health
Description:	Gender, age, and up to 4 general and mental health conditions for up to 10 siblings
Data Type:	String for "-sex"
	Numeric/Ratio for "-age"
	Numeric/Nominal for "-condition~"
Allowed Values:	m = Male
	f = Female
	Any valid age
	Appendix 2 for general and mental health conditions
Range:	1-14 for general health conditions
	25 -38 for mental health conditions
Dependencies:	family-health-siblings-applicable = 1 (Yes)
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-age" & "-condition[1-4]" if "-sex" = null

Response ID(s):	family-health-children-applicable
CAS item:	Do you have children?
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	family-health-children[1-10]-sex
	family-health-children[1-10]-age
	family-health-children[1-10]-condition[1-4]
CAS item:	Children 1-10 details: Gender, age, health
Description:	Gender, age, and up to 4 general and mental health conditions for up to 10 children
Data Type:	String for "-sex"
	Numeric/Ratio for "-age"
	Numeric/Nominal for "-condition~"
Allowed Values:	m = Male
	f = Female
	Any valid age
	Appendix 2 for general and mental health conditions
Range:	1-14 for general health conditions
	25 -38 for mental health conditions
Dependencies:	family-health-children-applicable = 1 (Yes)
Nullable Field(s):	Yes for "-age" & "-condition[1-4]" if "-sex" = null

Response ID(s):	family-health-grandparents[1-2]-sex
	family-health-grandparents[1-2]-condition[1-4]
CAS item:	Grandparent's general physical and mental health
Description:	Gender and up to 4 health conditions for both maternal grandparents
Data Type:	String for "-sex"
	Numeric/Nominal for "-condition~"
Allowed Values:	m = Male
	f = Female
	Appendix 2 for general and mental health conditions
Range:	1-14 for general health conditions
	25 -38 for mental health conditions
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	family-health-grandparents[3-4]-sex
	family-health-grandparents[3-4]-condition[1-4]
CAS item:	Grandparent's general physical and mental health
Description:	Gender and up to 4 health conditions for both paternal grandparents
Data Type:	String for "-sex"
	Numeric/Nominal for "-condition~"
Allowed Values:	m = Male
	f = Female
	Appendix 2 for general and mental health conditions
Range:	1-14 for general health conditions
	25 -38 for mental health conditions
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	family-health-maternal-au[1-4]-sex
	family-health-maternal-au[1-4]-condition[1-4]
CAS item:	Maternal aunts'/uncles' general physical and mental health
Description:	Records up to 4 general or mental health conditions for up to 4 maternal aunties/uncles
Data Type:	String for "-sex"
	Numeric/Nominal for "-condition~"
Allowed Values:	m = Male
	f = Female
	Appendix 2 for general and mental health conditions
Range:	1-14 for general health conditions
	25 -38 for mental health conditions
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	family-health-maternal-cn[1-4]-sex
	family-health-maternal-cn[1-4]-condition[1-4]
CAS item:	Maternal first cousins' general physical and mental health
Description:	Records up to 4 general or mental health conditions for up to 4 maternal cousins
Data Type:	String for "-sex"
	Numeric/Nominal for "-condition~"
Allowed Values:	m = Male
	f = Female
	Appendix 2 for general and mental health conditions
Range:	1-14 for general health conditions
	25 -38 for mental health conditions
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	family-health-paternal-au[1-4]-sex
	family-health-paternal-au[1-4]-condition[1-4]
CAS item:	Paternal aunts'/uncles' general and mental health
Description:	Records up to 4 general or mental health conditions for up to 4 paternal aunties/uncles
Data Type:	String for "-sex"
	Numeric/Nominal for "-condition~"
Allowed Values:	m = Male
	f = Female
	Appendix 2 for general and mental health conditions
Range:	1-14 for general health conditions
	25 -38 for mental health conditions
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	family-health-paternal-cn[1-4]-sex
	family-health-paternal-cn[1-4]-condition[1-4]
CAS item:	Paternal first cousins' general physical and mental health
Description:	Records up to 4 general or mental health conditions for up to 4 paternal
	cousins
Data Type:	String for "-sex"
	Numeric/Nominal for "-condition~"
Allowed Values:	m = Male
	f = Female
	Appendix 2 for general and mental health conditions
Range:	1-14 for general health conditions
	25 -38 for mental health conditions
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	family-health-nieces-nephews[1-4]-sex
	family-health-nieces-nephews[1-4]-condition[1-4]
CAS item:	Nieces' and Nephews' general physical and mental health
Description:	Records up to 4 general or mental health conditions for up to 4 nieces or nephews
Data Type:	String for "-sex"
	Numeric/Nominal for "-condition~"
Allowed Values:	m = Male
	f = Female
	Appendix 2 for general and mental health conditions
Range:	1-14 for general health conditions
	25 -38 for mental health conditions
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

E. Developmental History:

Variable Label(s):	developmental-problems
CAS item:	Was your development as a young child different to other children of the
	same age?
Data Type:	Numeric/Ordinal
Allowed Values:	0 = No problems
	1 = Delayed milestones
	88 = NK
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	developmental-childhood-personality
Description:	Respondent's self described personality type
Data Type:	Numeric/Nominal
Allowed Values:	00 = No problems
	01 = Shy & quiet
	02 = Loud & hyperactive
	03 = Other behavioural problems
	88 = NK
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	developmental-childhood-adversity-parents-divorce
	developmental-childhood-adversity-parents-divorce-age
CAS item:	Did your parents separate or divorce when you were a child?
Description:	Respondent reporting adverse events up to end of adolescence. Includes both details of event and age of occurrence
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	01_18 = Yes
	Age in years
Range:	0,01_18
Nullable Field(s):	"-age" if "-divorce" = 0

Response ID(s):	developmental-childhood-adversity-parent-loss
	developmental-childhood-adversity-parent-loss-age
CAS item:	Did you suffer the loss of a parent when you were a child?
Description:	Respondent reporting adverse events up to end of adolescence. Includes
	both details of event and age of occurrence
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	01_18 = Yes
	Age in years
Range:	0,01_18
Nullable Field(s):	"-age" if "-loss" = 0

Response ID(s):	developmental-childhood-adversity-sibling-loss
	developmental-childhood-adversity-sibling-loss-age
CAS item:	Did you suffer the loss of a sibling when you were a child?
Description:	Respondent reporting adverse events up to end of adolescence. Includes both details of event and age of occurrence
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	01_18 = Yes
	Age in years
Range:	0,01_18
Nullable Field(s):	"-age" if "-loss" = 0

Response ID(s):	developmental-childhood-adversity-relative-loss
	developmental-childhood-adversity-relative-loss-age
CAS item:	Did you suffer the loss of another close relative when you were a child?
Description:	Respondent reporting adverse events up to end of adolescence. Includes both details of event and age of occurrence
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No 01_18 = Yes Age in years
Range:	0,01_18
Nullable Field(s):	"-age" if "-loss" = 0

Response ID(s):	developmental-childhood-adversity-trauma
	developmental-childhood-adversity-trauma-specify
	developmental-childhood-adversity-trauma-age
CAS item:	Were there any other very distressing or traumatic events in your childhood?
Description:	Respondent reporting adverse events up to end of adolescence. Includes both details of event and age of occurrence
Data Type:	Numeric
	String
	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	01_18 = Yes
	Age in years
Range:	0,01_18
Nullable Field(s):	"-specify" & "-age" if "-trauma" = 0

Response ID(s):	developmental-education-years
CAS item:	Number of years of completed education
Description:	Total number of years of completed education including primary, high school, university, & TAFE
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Value equals total number of education years
Range:	Current database range 1-26
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	developmental-schoolage
	developmental-schoolage2
CAS item:	How old were you when you left primary or highschool? (first left secondary school)
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Never went to school
	1 = Primary school
	2 = Highschool
	Any valid age
Nullable Field(s):	"-schoolage2" if "-schoolage" = 0

Response ID(s):	developmental-continuing-education
CAS item:	In the past 12 months have you been enrolled in formal studies (TAFE, college, university or other educational institutions)?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Part time 2 = Full time 99 = NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	developmental-qualification
CAS item:	What is the highest qualification obtained?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Secondary school qualification
	2 = Nursing qualification
	3 = Teaching qualification
	4 = Trade certificate/apprenticeship
	5 = Technician/advanced certificate
	6 = Certificate other than above
	8 = Undergraduate diploma
	9 = Bachelor degree
	11 = Masters degree/doctorate/graduate diploma
	12 = Left school no qualification
	88 = other
	99 = NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	developmental-earlyloc
	developmental-earlyloc-postcode
CAS item:	In which country did you spend the majority of your early childhood(0-5 years)?
Description:	ASCO country code for country respondent spent majority of early childhood. If Australia postcode also recorded.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
Default:	1100
Range:	0-9227
Nullable Field(s):	"-postcode" if "-earlyloc" ≠ 1100

Response ID(s):	developmental-laterloc
	developmental-laterloc-postcode
CAS item:	In which country did you spend the majority of your primary school(5-12 years)?
Description:	ASCO country code for country respondent spent majority of primary school years. If Australia postcode also recorded.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
Default:	1100
Range:	0-9227
Nullable Field(s):	"-postcode" if "-laterloc" ≠ 1100

Response ID(s):	developmental-adolescenceloc
	developmental-adolescenceloc-postcode
CAS item:	In which country did you spend the majority of your teenage years(13-18 years)?
Description:	ASCO country code for country respondent spent majority of teenage years. If Australia postcode also recorded.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
	88 = Not known
Default:	1100
Range:	0-9227
Nullable Field(s):	"-postcode" if "-adolescenceloc" ≠ 1100

Response ID(s):	developmental-adultloc
	developmental-adultloc-postcode
CAS item:	In which country did you spend the majority of your adult life(18+ years)?
Description:	ASCO country code for country respondent spent majority of adult life. If Australia postcode also recorded.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Country codes listed in appendix 1
Default:	1100
Range:	0-9227
Nullable Field(s):	"-postcode" if "-adultloc" ≠ 1100

Response ID(s):	developmental-guardian
CAS item:	Were you ever placed in foster care or with some other guardian (other than parents)?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	developmental-guardian=length
CAS item:	For how long were you in foster or guardian care?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	number of years
Dependencies:	"developmental-guardian" = 1
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	developmental-live-month[1-4]
	developmental-live-month[1-4]2
CAS item:	What types of accomodation have you lived in over the last month?
Description:	Records up to 4 types of accommodation respondent has resided in past
	month. Variables -month[1-4]2 specifies if response other, specify has been
	selected.
Data Type:	Numeric
	Text
Allowed Values:	1 = Homeless
	2 = Crisis shelter/rooming house
	3 = Hostel - student acc, backpackers
	4 = Institution - hospital
	5 = Institution - nursing home, hostel
	6 = Group home
	8 = Hotel/rented room
	9 = Rented home – public
	10 = Rented home - private
	11 = Own home
	12 = Family home
	88 = Other specify
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	developmental-live-year[1-4]
	developmental-live-year[1-4]2
CAS item:	Not including the last month - What types of accomodation have you lived in over the last year?
Description:	Records up to 4 types of accommodation respondent has resided in past year. Variables -year[1-4]2 specifies if response other, specify has been selected
Data Type:	Numeric
	Text
Allowed Values:	1 = Homeless
	2 = Crisis shelter/rooming house
	3 = Hostel - student acc, backpackers
	4 = Institution - hospital
	5 = Institution - nursing home, hostel
	6 = Group home
	8 = Hotel/rented room
	9 = Rented home – public
	10 = Rented home - private
	11 = Own home
	12 = Family home
	88 = Other specify
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

F. Social Functioning:

Response ID(s):	social-function-live
	social-function-live2
CAS item:	Who do you live with?
Description:	Variable "-live2" specifies who respondent lives with if option 8 (other) is
	selected at "-live"
Data Type:	Numeric
	Text
Allowed Values:	1 = Parent(s)
	2 = Spouse +- children
	3 = Defacto partner +- children
	4 = Friends
	5 = Alone
	6 = Children without partner
	7 = Relatives
	8 = Others
	9 = No fixed address
	10 = Institution
Nullable Field(s):	"-live2" if "-live" ≠ 8

Response ID(s):	social-function-housesize
	social-function-housesize2
CAS item:	How many people do you live with?
Description:	Variable "-housesize2" specifies number of people respondent lives with if option 8 (other) is selected at "-housesize"
Data Type:	Numeric
	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = 0
	1 = 1
	2 = 2
	3 = 3
	4 = 4
	5 = 5
	6 = 6
	7 = 7
	8 = 8
	9 = 9
	10 = 10
	88 =Other
	99 =Not known
Dependencies:	social-function-live ≠ 5 (alone)
Nullable Field(s):	"-housesize2" if "-housesize" ≠ 88

Response ID(s):	social-function-participation
CAS item:	Over the past 12 months have you been able to do things that your family (or household) would normally expect of you? Is there anything that you have
	been unable to do and why?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No dysfunction (has participated about as much as an average person of same sex/age group would under similar circumstances) 1 = Obvious dysfunction (household participation significantly reduced, due to lack of interest or incompetence) 2 = Severe dysfunction (no participation, self-alienated or excluded by others from daily household routine, or disruptive) 8 = Uncertain (or impossible to assess) 99 = NA (does not share a household)
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-family-children
	social-function-family-siblings
	social-function-family-parents
	social-function-family-other
CAS item:	Do you have contact with your family? How often did you see any of the
	following family members during the last 12 months?
Description:	Variable "-other" records contact with other relatives (eg grandparents, aunts,
	etc) over past 12 months
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 =Not at all
	01 =Daily/nearly daily
	02 =Frequently but not daily
	03 =Occasionally
	99 =NA
Dependencies:	"-children" requires family-health-siblings-applicable = 1 (yes)
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	social-function-friends
CAS item:	How many people do you regard as friends? Can you tell me a little about them? How often have you had contact with them over a year?
Description:	Only counts people outside of family & contact over past 12 months is required
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 =None 01 =One 02 =A few (2-3) 03 =Many (5) 99 =NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-intimite
CAS item:	During the past 12 months have you had a close female/male friend - someone that you would share your thoughts and feelings with someone that you think of as a best friend? (Do not include family members) Or someone you might rely on for support when you need it? How often would you see this special friend?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not dysfunctional (has close and/or intimate affective relationship during the past 12 months) 1 =Obvious dysfunction (has had close friends or intimate relationship in the past but not during last 12 months) 2 =Severe dysfunction (never had close friend or intimate relationship) 88 =Uncertain (or impossible to assess) 99 =NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-gettingon
CAS item:	Over the past 12 months what sort of social activities have you participated in? (Do not include family events or organised / escorted 'bus trips') Did you make any phone calls to friends or other people you know? How much time did you spend on your own? Have you felt lonely during the path 12 months
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No dysfunction (has been socializing during the period as much as could be expected of an average person of same sex/age group and social background) 1 = Obvious dysfunction (may regard some people as friends but actual socializing with them is minimal, has been significantly reduced, sporadic participation in any organized activity) 2 = Severe dysfunction (no friends and no organized social activities, extremely restricted social relationships outside the household) 88 = Uncertain (or impossible to assess) 99 = NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-withdrawal
CAS item:	Over the past 12 months have you had any difficulties mixing or communicating with people? Did you prefer to be left alone? Would you join the company of others if asked or would you normally refuse?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No dysfunction (mixes and generally interacts with people as much or more than the average person of same sex/age group would under similar circumstances) 1 = Obvious dysfunction (maintains a very restricted range of social contacts, generally avoids being with other people, but would mix with people if encouraged or pressured) 2 = Severe dysfunction (marked tendency to self-isolation, not responsive to encouragement, inaccessible, may frequently lock himself up or wander aimlessly) 8 = Uncertain (or impossible to assess) 9 = NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-deterioration
CAS id:	If you compare the past 12 months with previous years, do you think that your relations with other people have changed? Have they gotten better or worse? What do you believe is the cause for this change? Personal health or nervous problems? Lack of interest or motivation? Others have lost interest in maintaining a relationship with you?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No deterioration 1 = Deterioration - healthnervous problems or loss of interest 2 = Deterioration - other people's loss of interest 3 = Improvement 88 = NK 99 = NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-income[1-3]
	social-function-income[1-3]2
CAS item:	What have your main sources of income been in the past year? (up to 3 sources)
Description:	Variables "-income[1-3]2" specify when "-income[1-3]" = 8 (other)
Data Type:	Nominal
Allowed Values:	1 = Wage/salary
	2 = Own business
	3 = Family/spouse payment
	4 = Government pension/benefit
	5 = Maintenance/child support
	6 = Superannuation/annuity
	7 = Workers compensation
	8 = Other (specify)
	88 = NK
	99 = NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-pension[1-2]
	social-function-pension[1-2]1
CAS item:	Have you received any of the following pensions or benefits in the past month?
Description:	Records up to 2 received pensions. If "-pension[1-2]" = 11 then "-pension[1-2]1" specifies pension type
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Aged pension 2 = Service pension 3 = Disability pension 4 = Widow's pension 5 = Carer's pension 6 = Sole parents pension 7 = Sickness benefit 8 = Newstart/ jobsearch/ mature age 9 = Unemployment benefit 10 = Special benefit 11 = Other (specify) 88 = NK 99 = NA
Dependencies:	social-function-income[1-3] = 4 (Government pension/benefit)
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	social-function-job
CAS item:	In past month have you had a job or are you studying? Full time? Part time?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = No job at present
	01 = Employed outside the home, f/t job
	02 = Employed outside the home, p/t job
	03 = Household
	04 = Studying
	05 = Retired
	88 = NK
	99 = NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-jobyear
CAS item:	What has been your main occupation during the last 12 months? Any paid occupation regardless of hours worked per week
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = None 01 = Employment outside home, f/t job 02 = Employment outside home, p/t job 03 = Housework 04 = Studying 05 = Retired 88 = NK 99 = NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-job-type
	social-function-job-type2
CAS item:	Do you work for yourself or do you work for an employer? Give details
Description:	Variable "-type2" specifies job type if "-type" = 7 (other)
Data Type:	Nominal
	String
Allowed Values:	1 = For an employer
	2 = In own business, with employees
	3 = In own business, no employees
	4 = Without pay in a family business
	5 = Work with payment in kind
	6 = Unpaid voluntary work
	7 = Other (specify)
	99= NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-job-type-desc
CAS item:	Description of main job
Data Type:	String
Allowed Values:	Any text
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	social-function-jobperformance
CAS item:	In the last 12 months have you been less efficient in your work / housework / studies than you would have liked to be?
	Has anyone (supervisors, mates, members of household) criticised your performance?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No dysfunction (has been able to hold job, attendance at work has been within acceptable levels, plus at least average performance. Housework occupied most of time- average performance) 1 = Obvious dysfunction (loss or frequent changes of jobs, not due to general unemployment, excessive number of days off work, plus below average performance. Housework unoccupied most of time- below average performance) 2 = Severe dysfunction (unable to hold a job or given up work altogether during the period) 88 = Uncertain (or unable to assess) 99 = NA (has not been employed. No opportunity to do housework. Not studying)
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-employment-year
Description:	How many months have you been employed in the last 12 months? Any paid
	occupation regardless of hours worked per week.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-12 months
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-credit
CAS item:	Now I wish to ask you about daily activities during the past month. Have you done any of the following things in the past month? Used a credit/debit card
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = Activity has not occurred
	01 = Activity has occurred at least once
	66 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-bills
CAS item:	Now I wish to ask you about daily activities during the past month. Have you done any of the following things in the past month? Paid bills
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = Activity has not occurred
	01 = Activity has occurred at least once
	66 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-mail
CAS item:	Now I wish to ask you about daily activities during the past month. Have you done any of the following things in the past month? Posted a letter/Sent an email
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = Activity has not occurred
	01 = Activity has occurred at least once
	66 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-lottery
CAS item:	Now I wish to ask you about daily activities during the past month. Have you done any of the following things in the past month? Bet on the lottery/scratchy card
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = Activity has not occurred
	01 = Activity has occurred at least once
	66 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-shopping
CAS item:	Now I wish to ask you about daily activities during the past month. Have you done any of the following things in the past month? Gone shopping
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = Activity has not occurred
	01 = Activity has occurred at least once
	66 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-phone
CAS item:	Now I wish to ask you about daily activities during the past month. Have you done any of the following things in the past month? Made or answered telephone calls
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = Activity has not occurred
	01 = Activity has occurred at least once
	66 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-drive
CAS item:	Now I wish to ask you about daily activities during the past month. Have you done any of the following things in the past month? Driven a motor vehicle
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = Activity has not occurred
	01 = Activity has occurred at least once
	66 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-appointment
CAS item:	Now I wish to ask you about daily activities during the past month. Have you done any of the following things in the past month? Kept appointments
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = Activity has not occurred
	01 = Activity has occurred at least once
	66 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-repairs
CAS item:	Now I wish to ask you about daily activities during the past month. Have you done any of the following things in the past month? Made small repairs around the house
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = Activity has not occurred
	01 = Activity has occurred at least once
	66 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-favour
CAS item:	Now I wish to ask you about daily activities during the past month. Have you done any of the following things in the past month? Asked people to do little things for you, like give you a lift
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = Activity has not occurred
	01 = Activity has occurred at least once
	66 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-selfcare
CAS item:	How much effort have you put into caring for your appearance in the past month? Or keeping yourself healthy and fit?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No dysfunction (level of care normal, takes appropriate interest in own appearance and maintains reasonable standards without, or with minimum supervision) 1 = Obvious dysfunction (self-care below average standard likely to make an unfavourable impression) 88 = Uncertain (Uncertain or unable to assess) 99 = NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	social-function-interests
CAS item:	Do you watch the news on TV, or do you keep up with the wold events in other ways? Can you give some examples of local /national / or international news items that have occurred in the past month? Do you follow any sporting teams / events?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No dysfunction (seeks information, talks with people about local and world events has a 'world map' as appropriate to sociocultural context) 1 = Obvious dysfunction (less than average interest, no special efforts to obtain information, never reads anything, does not listen to radio or watch news on TV) 88 =Uncertain (or unable to assess) 99 =NA
Nullable Field(s):	No

Section 2:

- 1. Edinburgh Handedness Scale
- 2. Neurological Evaluation Scale
- 3. Neuropsychological Assessment
 - A. Wechsler Test of Adult Reading (WTAR)
 - B. Wechsler Abbreviated Scale of Intelligence (WASI)
 - C. Repeatable Battery for Neuropsychological Status (RBANS)
 - D. Letter Number Sequencing (Working Memory)
 - E. Controlled Oral Word Association Test (COWAT executive functioning)

1. Edinburgh Handedness Scale:

Response ID(s):	neurological-handedness-lq
CAS item:	The Edinburgh Handedness scale
Description:	To determine dominant hand of the participant
	Uses a handedness quotient based on the following formula:
	$LQ=[(\sum R-\sum L)/(\sum R+\sum L)] \times 100$
	$\sum R$ = sum of right handed preferences from 10 handed items
	\sum L = sum of left handed preferences from 10 handedness items
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive and negative integers
Range:	-100 to +100
Nullable Field(s):	No
Reference:	(Oldfield, 1971)

Response ID(s):	neurological-handedness-kick
CAS item:	Which foot do you prefer to kick with?
Data Type:	Character/Nominal
Allowed Values:	R++
	R+
	R+L+
	L+
	L++
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-handedness-eye
CAS item:	Which eye do you use when using only one?
Data Type:	Character/Nominal
Allowed Values:	R++
	R+
	R+L+
	L+
	L++
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Response ID(s):	neurological-handedness-mother
0.1.0.1:	

Response ID(s):	neurological-handedness-mother
CAS item:	Is your mother left-handed or right-handed?
Data Type:	Character/Nominal
Allowed Values:	L = Participant is left handed
	R = Participant is right handed
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-handedness-father
CAS item:	Is your father left-handed or right-handed?
Data Type:	Character/Nominal
Allowed Values:	A = Participant is ambidextrous L = Participant is left handed R = Participant in right handed
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-siblings
CAS item:	How many siblings (including you) are there in your family?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	positive integers
Range:	0-100
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-siblings-left-handed
CAS item:	Do/Did you have any left-handed sibling(s)
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-musical-instrument
CAS item:	Do/did you play any musical instrument requiring use of both hands?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-change-hand
CAS item:	Were you forced to change hands for writing as a child?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

2. Neurological Evaluation Scale:

Response ID(s):	neurological-evaluation-motor-coordination
Description:	Composite score of neurological evaluation items:
	1. Tandem walk (max score =2)
	2. Rapid alternating movements (max score =4)
	3. Finger thumb opposition (max score =4)
	4. Finger to nose (max score =4)
	Max value of 14 for this item with larger scores indicating greater dysfunction
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	0-14
Missing Values:	9 = NA for Fist-Ring Test ; Fist-Edge-Palm
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Reference:	(Buchanan & Heinrichs, 1989)

Response ID(s):	neurological-evaluation-sensory-integration
Description:	Composite score of sensory integration items
	1. Audiovisual integration (max score= 2)
	2. Stereognosis (max score =4)
	3. Graphesthesia (max score =4)
	4. Face-hand(extinction) (max score =2)
	Max value of 12 for this item
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	0-12
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-evaluation-motor-sequencing
Description:	Composite score of motor sequencing items
	1. Fist-ring (max score =4)
	2. Fist-edge-palm (max score =4)
	3. Ozeretski test (max score =2)
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	0-10
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-evaluation-other
Description:	Other neurological subtests not listed previously:
	1. Romberg (max score =2)
	2. Tremor (max score =4)
	3. Adventitious overflow (max score =4)
	4. Mirror movements (max score =2)
	5. right-left confusion (max score = 2)
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	0-14
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-evaluation-left
Description:	Total score from all left handed items in neurological evaluation (including only those items that measure left)
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	0-18
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-evaluation-right
Description:	Total score from all right handed items in neurological evaluation (including only those items that measure right)
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	0-18
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	neurological-evaluation-total
Description:	Total of all left and right scores for all items, as well as items that have single scores (e.g. Ozeretski test)
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	0-50
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

3. Neuropsychological Assessment:

- A. Wechsler Test of Adult Reading (WTAR)
- B. Wechsler Abbreviated Scale of Intelligence (WASI)
- C. Repeatable Battery for Neuropsychological Status (RBANS)
- D. Letter Number Sequencing (Working Memory)
- E. Controlled Oral Word Association Test (COWAT executive functioning)

A. Wechsler Test of Adult Reading (WTAR):

wtar-score
Reading test consisting of 50 items used as measure of premorbid IQ.
Numeric
Positive integers
0-1 for each item, total score out of 50
Yes
Discontinue after 4 consecutive scores of 0, or 4 scores of 0 on five consecutive items.
(Wechsler, 2001)

Response ID(s):	wtar-standard-score
Description:	WTAR age adjusted score (U.K. Standardization)
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	50-129
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Reference:	(Wechsler, 2001)

Response ID(s):	wtar-standard-usa-score
Description:	WTAR age adjusted score (U.S. Standardization)
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	50-134
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Reference:	(Wechsler, 2001)

B. Wechsler Abbreviated Scale of Intelligence (WASI):

Response ID(s):	wasi-vocabulary-score
Description:	WASI subtest, measure of verbal IQ, contributes to the WASI full scale IQ
	score
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	Each item 0-2
	Total max raw score relevant to age range in ASRB
	Ages 17-89 = 80.
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Discontinue after 5 consecutive scores of 0.
Reference:	(Wechsler, 1999)

Response ID(s):	wasi-matrix-reasoning-score
Description:	WASI subtest, measure of performance IQ, contributes to the WASI full scale IQ score
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	Differs for age groups: Ages 12-44: 0-35 Ages 45-79: 0-32
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Ages 12-44: No stop point Ages 45-79: After item 32
Reference:	(Wechsler, 1999)

Response ID(s):	wasi-iq-equivalent-score
Description:	WASI IQ equivalent of sum of T-scores: full scale – 2 subtests
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	55-157
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Reference:	(Wechsler, 1999)

C. Repeatable Battery for Neuropsychological Status (RBANS):

Response ID(s):	rbans-index-score-immediate-memory
Description:	RBANS index score for immediate memory – items contributing to this scale: list learning and story memory.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Integers
Range:	40-152
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Reference:	(Randolph, 1998)

Response ID(s):	rbans-index-score-constructional
Description:	RBANS index score Visuospatial – items contributing to this scale: figure copy and line orientation.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Integers
Range:	50-131
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	rbans-index-score-language
Description:	RBANS index score for Language – items contributing to this scale: picture naming and semantic fluency.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Integers
Range:	40-134
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	rbans-index-score-attention
Description:	RBANS index score for attention – items contributing to this scale: digit span
	and coding
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Integers
Range:	56-150
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	rbans-index-score-delayed-memory
Description:	RBANS index score for delayed memory – items contributing to this scale: (summed score of list recall, story recall and figure recall) and list recognition.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Integers
Range:	40-133
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	rbans-index-score-total
Description:	Composite score of all of the index scores (memory + Visuospatial + Langage + Attention + Delayed Memory) = RBANS index score total
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Integers
Range:	200-800
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	rbans-index-score-total-scale
Description:	RBANS total scale of index score – standard score with mean of 100 and standard deviation of 15.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Integers
Range:	40-160
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

D. Letter Number Sequencing (Working Memory):

Response ID(s):	LNS-scaled-score
Description:	Letter number sequencing is a subscale of the Weschler Menory Scale. A score of 1 is awarded for each correct trial.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	1-19
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

E. Controlled Oral Word Association Test (COWAT - executive functioning):

Response ID(s):	cowat-words-f-score
Description:	Participant required to name as many words starting with F in a 1 minute period.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	0-X
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Score is sum of correct words, repetitions and incorrect words recorded but not counted (e.g. proper nouns)

Response ID(s):	cowat-words-a-score
Description:	Participant required to name as many words starting with A in a 1 minute
	period.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	0-X
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Score is sum of correct words, repetitions and incorrect words recorded but not counted (e.g. proper nouns)

Response ID(s):	cowat-words-s-score
Description:	Participant required to name as many words starting with S in a 1 minute period.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Positive integers
Range:	0-X
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Score is sum of correct words, repetitions and incorrect words recorded but not counted (e.g. proper nouns)

Section 3:

- 1. Psychosis Screener
- 2. Diagnostic Interview for Psychosis
- 3. Scale for the Assessment of Negative Symptoms (SANS)
- 4. General Assessment of Functioning Scale (GAF)
- 5. IPDE Screening Questionnaire (ICD-10 MODULE)
- 6. Childhood Adversity Questionnaire
- 7. Schizotypal Personality Questionnaire (SPQ)

1. Psychosis Screener (From the Western Australia Family Study of Schizophrenia)

The threshold for a participant being screen positive for psychosis is 2 or more positive judgements for items 1-6 with the following variations:

A "yes" to item 6 (psychosis-schizophrenia-diagnosed) & a " definitely present now or ever" for item 7 (psychosis-interviewer-rating-a) = screen positive

A "yes" to any item 1-5 and a "yes" to item 6 (psychosis-schizophrenia-diagnosed) & a "possibly present now or ever" for item 7 (psychosis-interviewer-rating-b) = screen positive

A "yes" to item 6 only & a "possibly present now or ever" for item 7 (psychosis-interviewer-rating-b) = screen negative

Response ID(s):	psychosis-delusional-mood-a
	psychosis-delusional-mood-b
	psychosis-delusional-mood-judgement
CAS item:	Have there been any times when you felt that something strange and unexplainable was going on? (-mood-a)
	If yes, did you feel it was so strange that other people would find it very hard to believe? (-mood-b)
Description:	SPQ EL-2 Variable "-judgement" represents the interviewers' determination of the presence of the respective form of psychosis based on variable "-a"
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed values:	0 = No 1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	"-mood-b" if "-mood-a" = 0

Response ID(s):	psychosis-grandiose-delusions-a
	psychosis-grandiose-delusions-b
	psychosis-grandiose-delusions-judgement
CAS item:	Have you ever felt that you had special powers or talents that most people lack?
	If yes, have you belonged to a group of people who also believed they had special powers?
Description:	CIDI GA3
	Variable "-judgement" represents the interviewers' determination of the presence of the respective form of psychosis based on variable "-a"
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	"-delusions-b" if "-delusions-a" = 0

Response ID(s):	psychosis-delusions-reference-a
	psychosis-delusions-reference-b
	psychosis-delusions-reference-judgement
CAS item:	Have you ever felt that people were too interested in you?
	If yes, did you ever feel that harm might come to you?
Description:	CIDI GA2
	Variable "-judgement" represents the interviewers' determination of the presence of the respective form of psychosis based on variable "-a"
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	"-reference-b" if "-reference-a" = 0

Response ID(s):	psychosis-delusions-control-a psychosis-delusions-control-b psychosis-delusions-control-judgement
CAS item:	Have you ever felt that your thoughts were being directly interfered with or controlled by another person? If yes, did it come about a way that many people would find hard to believe, for instance through telepathy?
Description:	CIDI GA1 Variable "-judgement" represents the interviewers' determination of the presence of the respective form of psychosis based on variable "-a"
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed values:	0 = No 1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	"-control-b" if "-control-a" = 0

Response ID(s):	psychosis-hallucinosis psychosis-hallucinosis-judgement
CAS item:	Have there been any times when you heard voices when there was no one around? Or have you seen visions?
Description:	Variable "-judgement" represents the interviewers' determination of the presence of the respective form of psychosis based on variable "-hallucinosis"
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	psychosis-schizophrenia-diagnosed
	psychosis-schizophrenia-judgement
CAS item:	Have you ever been told by a doctor, you may have schizophrenia, schizoaffective disorder, or bipolar affective disorder (manic depression)?
Description:	CIDI GA4
	Variable "-judgement" represents the interviewers' determination of the presence of the respective form of psychosis based on variable "-diagnosed"
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	psychosis-interviewer-rating-a
	psychosis-interviewer-rating-b
	psychosis-interviewer-rating-c
	psychosis-schizophrenia-judgement
CAS item:	On the basis if all information and your clinical judgement, is this respondent psychotic, or have they ever suffered from a psychotic disorder such as schizophrenia, bipolar affective disorder or severe depression that required hospital admission?
Description:	*Rated by the interviewer only
	Variable "-judgement" represents the interviewers' determination of the presence of psychosis based on variables "-a, -b, & -c"
Data Type:	rating-a,b,c = String
	-judgement = Numeric
Allowed values:	-rating-a = Definitely present now or ever
	-rating-b = Possibly present now or ever
	-rating-c = Definitely not present now or ever
	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	psychosis-severe-depression
	psychosis-severe-depression-judgement
CAS item:	Have you ever been treated for severe depression that required hospital admission?
Description:	Variable "-judgement" represents the interviewers' determination of the presence of depression
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

60

2. Diagnostic Interview for Psychosis (Castle, et al., 2006) ASRB modification prepared by A. Jablensky and A. Watterreus.

- A. DIP-DM Schedule
- B. Family History
- C. Depression
- D. Mania
- E. Hallucinations
- F. Subjective Thought Disorder
- G. Delusions
- H. Insight & Medication
- I. General Ratings on Psychotic Symptoms
- J. Substance Use Alcohol
- K. Substance Use Drugs
- L. Substance Use Tobacco
- M. General Ratings on Alcohol/Drugs
- N. Duration & Course
- O. Behaviour & Affect
- P. Speech
- Q. DIP Diagnosis

A. DIP-DM Schedule:

Response ID(s):	dip-source
DIP item #:	1
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 1
CAS item:	Source of rating
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	1 = Hospital case notes (charts)
	2 = Structured interview with respondent
	3 = Prepared abstract (Discharge summary)
	4 = Interview with informant (key worker/family)
	5 = Combined sources including structured interview
	6 = Combined sources not including structured interview
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-timeframe
DIP item #:	2
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 2
CAS item:	Time frame being examined
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	1 = Present or most recent episode
	2 = Worst ever episode
	3 = Lifetime ever occurrence of symptoms and signs
	4 = Other specified episode or time period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	In most cases the default is 3 as the DIP-DM is rated on lifetime ever
	occurrence

Response ID(s):	dip-marital
DIP item #:	9
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 6
CAS item:	What is your marital status?
	Have you been living with partner for 6 months or more?
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0 = Is currently, or has been married (includes same sex & de facto partnership for at least 6 months) 1 = Single; has never married or lived as married
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-onset-age
	dip-onset-age2
DIP item #:	10
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 4
CAS item:	Age of onset
	Specify
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 – 98 Range (in years)
	99 = No episode
	Any valid age
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Do not rate: Age at onset of prodrome.

Response ID(s):	dip-onset-mode
DIP item #:	11
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 5
CAS item:	Mode of onset
	How did that first episode of psychiatric illness start?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No episode
	1 = Abrupt onset definable to within hours or days
	2 = Acute onset definable to within one week
	3 = Moderately acute onset definable within one month
	4 = Gradual onset over period up to six months
	5 = Insidious onset over period greater than six months
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Prodromes of psychosis are rated here (as 4 or 5). If in doubt rate less acute
	(e.g. '4' rather than '3')

Response ID(s):	dip-stressor
DIP item #:	12
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 16
CAS item:	Definite psychosocial stressor prior to onset of first episode
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Event occurring during 12 months preceding onset

Response ID(s):	dip-onset-employed
DIP item #:	13
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 7
CAS item:	Employed at onset.
	At the time you first became ill, were you working (or studying) (or a housewife) (or retired)?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Employed at onset
	1 = Not employed at onset
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-premorbid-work
DIP item #:	14
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 9
CAS item:	Poor premorbid work adjustment.
	Tell me about jobs you had before you first became ill?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Good premorbid work adjustment
	1 = Poor premorbid work adjustment
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-premorbid-social
DIP item #:	15
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 10
CAS item:	Poor premorbid social adjustment
	Before you had psychiatric problems for the first time, what sort of person were you?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Good premorbid social adjustment
	1 = Poor premorbid social adjustment
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-personality-disorder
DIP item #:	16
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 11
CAS item:	Premorbid personality disorder
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No premorbid personality disorder evident
	1 = Premorbid personality disorder evident
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Rates only clear evidence of personality disorders present since adolescence & prior to onset of psychotic symptoms meeting ICD-10 or DSM-IV diagnostic criteria

Response ID(s):	dip-coarse-brain
DIP item #:	17
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 15
CAS item:	Coarse brain disorder prior to onset
	Were you suffering from any physical or neurological disorders before you first became psychiatrically unwell?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No prior brain disease present
	1 = Prior brain disease present
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Rated only if clear evidence present. If head injury reported only loss of consciousness with post-traumatic amnesia covering 12hrs or more. History of substance abuse prior to onset or non-specific abnormalities not rated.

B. Family History:

Response ID(s):	dip-familyhistory-nonschizophrenia
DIP item #:	18
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 14
CAS item:	Family history of psychiatric disorder other than schizophrenia.
	Do you know of anyone in your family (including aunts, uncles, cousins) who has had a psychiatric disorder?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No family history
	1 = Family history of psychiatric disorder other than schizophrenia
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Neurological disorders not rated but recorded in text

Response ID(s):	dip-familyhistory-schizophrenia
DIP item #:	19
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 13
CAS item:	Family history of schizophrenia
	Do you know of anyone in your family (including aunts, uncles, cousins) who has had schizophrenia?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No family history of schizophrenia 1 = Family history of schizophrenia
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Not rated if respondent was adopted

C. Depression:

Response ID(s):	dip-depression-dysphoria-ps
	dip-depression-dysphoria-py
	dip-depression-dysphoria-lt
DIP item #:	20
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 37 (Dysphoria)
	SCAN 6.001 (Depressed mood)
	SCAN 7.004 (Loss of interests)
CAS item:	Have you ever been persistently in low spirits for more than a week?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Rated as present if persistent, unresponsive, painful, & out of proportion to events/circumstances

Response ID(s):	dip-depression-pleasureloss-ps
	dip-depression-pleasureloss-py
	dip-depression-pleasureloss-It
DIP item #:	21
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 39 (Loss of pleasure)
	SCAN 6.005 (Capacity for enjoyment)
CAS item:	Have you been able to enjoy things as much as usual?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	A pervasive inability to enjoy activities normally enjoyed by respondent.
	1 = default rating if symptoms present but unspecified duration
	Not rated if respondent has never enjoyed things (anhedonia as a personality trait)

Response ID(s):	dip-depression-suicide-ps
	dip-depression-suicide-py
	dip-depression-suicide-lt
DIP item #:	22
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 43 (Suicide)
	SCAN 6.001 (Suicide or self-harm)
CAS item:	Have you ever felt that life was not worth living?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Suicidal ideation present at least one week or actual suicide attempt
	2 = Suicidal ideation present at least two weeks
	3 = Suicidal ideation present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Rare/fleeting suicidal thought or non-suicidal self harming behaviour not rated

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-diurnal-ps
	dip-depression2-diurnal-py
	dip-depression2-diurnal-lt
DIP item #:	23
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 38 (Diurnal variation)
	SCAN 6.009 (Morning depression)
CAS item:	Is there any time of the day when the depression feels worse?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No depression, or not worse early in the day
	1 = Regularly feels worse early in the day
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-poorconcentration-ps
	dip-depression2-poorconcentration-py
	dip-depression2-poorconcentration-lt
DIP item #:	24
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 41 (Poor concentration)
	SCAN 7.002 (Loss of concentration)
CAS item:	Has your concentration been as good as usual or does your attention wander?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Rated on own merit without presumption the cause is depression

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-slowedactivity-ps
	dip-depression2-slowedactivity-py
	dip-depression2-slowedactivity-lt
DIP item #:	25
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 24 (Slowed activity)
	SCAN 7.005 (Subjective feeling of retardation)
CAS item:	Have you felt as though you were slowed down in your movements or speech? ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Respondent's subjective feeling, does not need to be observed by interviewer. Rated regardless of possibility feeling is due to medication side effects

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-lossenergy-ps
	dip-depression2-lossenergy-py
	dip-depression2-lossenergy-lt
DIP item #:	26
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 25 (Loss of energy/tiredness)
	SCAN 7.006 (Loss of energy (drive))
	SCAN 3.007 (Fatiguability and exhaustion)
CAS item:	Have you had as much energy as usual?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Should be a definite loss compared to normal state

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-libido-ps
	dip-depression2-libido-py
	dip-depression2-libido-lt
DIP item #:	27
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 40 (Diminished libido)
	SCAN 8.025 (Loss of libido associated with depression)
CAS item:	Have you found your interest in sex was a lot less than usual?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No change
	1 = Loss of libido for at least one week
	2 = Increase in libido for at least one week
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Not rated if the respondent was never interested in sex.

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-poor-appetite-ps
	dip-depression2-poor-appetite-py
	dip-depression2-poor-appetite-It
DIP item #:	28
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 48 (Poor appetite)
	SCAN 8.005 (Change in appetite) - rating 1,2 & 3
CAS item:	What is your appetite like?
	How long has it been poor?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Food/thought of food not appealing even when a meal is due. Respondent may still be eating but little enjoyment from it

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-increased-appetite-ps
	dip-depression2-increased-appetite-py
	dip-depression2-increased-appetite-lt
DIP item #:	29
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 50 (Increased appetite)
	SCAN 8.005 (Change in appetite) - rating 4 & 5
CAS item:	How long have you been eating more than usual?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Includes a prompt about comfort eating

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-weightloss-ps
	dip-depression2-weightloss-py
	dip-depression2-weightloss-lt
DIP item #:	30
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 49 (Weight loss)
	SCAN 8.006 (Loss of weight)
CAS item:	Has there been any change in your weight during [PERIOD]?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No loss
	1 = Loss of 0.5kg (1lb) per week over several weeks
	2 = Loss of at least 1kg (2lbs) a week over several weeks
	3 = Loss of at least 5kg (10lbs) over one year
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	The weight loss must be the result of 'poor appetite' as rated in Item 28. It must be the result of a change in appetite, not from deliberate dieting. The respondent may have a positive rating to Item 28, Poor appetite, and yet have no weight loss. The reverse is less likely to be true, although not impossible.

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-weightgain-ps
	dip-depression2-weightgain-py
	dip-depression2-weightgain-lt
DIP item #:	31
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 51 (Weight gain)
	SCAN 8.007 (Gain of weight)
CAS item:	Did you gain weight?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No gain
	1 = Gain of at least 0.5kg (1lb) a week over several weeks
	2 = Gain of at least 1kg (2lbs) a week over several weeks
	3 = Gain of at least 5kg (10lbs) over one year
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	The weight gain must be the result of 'increased appetite' as rated in Item 29. The respondent may have rated positively to Item 29, Increased appetite, but have no weight gain. The reverse is less likely to be true, although not impossible.

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-initial-insomnia-ps
	dip-depression2-initial-insomnia-py
	dip-depression2-initial-insomnia-lt
DIP item #:	32
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 44 (Initial insomnia)
	SCAN 8.011 (Delayed sleep)
CAS item:	Has there been any change in your sleep during [the PERIOD]?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Respondent complains that he/she is unable to get off to sleep & lies awake for at least one hour.

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-middle-insomnia-ps
	dip-depression2-middle-insomnia-py
	dip-depression2-middle-insomnia-lt
DIP item #:	33
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 45 (Middle insomnia)
	SCAN 8.013
CAS item:	Do you wake during the night?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No waking
	1 = Middle insomnia present
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Disturbed sleep most nights. Waking in middle of sleep with difficulty returning to sleep. Waking for a drink or going to the toilet and going straight back to sleep is not rated

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-earlywaking-ps
	dip-depression2-earlywaking-py
	dip-depression2-earlywaking-lt
DIP item #:	34
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 46 (Early morning waking)
	SCAN 8.014 (Early waking)
CAS item:	What time do you usually wake in the morning when you are sleeping normally? ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	This refers to the time of waking after the final period of sleep during the night, i.e., the respondent should not sleep again afterwards. The rating should be made on the basis of a change from the usual pattern & considers that some people are characteristically early risers

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-excessive-sleep-ps
	dip-depression2-excessive-sleep-py
	dip-depression2-excessive-sleep-lt
DIP item #:	35
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 47 (Excessive sleep)
	SCAN 8.016 (Hypersomnia)
CAS item:	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Respondent complains of sleeping at least two hours longer than usual, more or less daily. May be accompanied by irresistible sleepiness, and/or a period of "sleep drunkenness" after waking. Not rated: (i) Daytime sleeping if due only to lack of sleep at night (ii) Narcolepsy attacks (a neurological condition characterised by randomly
	falling asleep without warning, often at inappropriate times and places).

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-excessive-selfguilt-ps
	dip-depression2-excessive-selfguilt-py
	dip-depression2-excessive-selfguilt-lt
DIP item #:	36
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 42 (Excessive self reproach)
	SCAN 6.013 (Pathological guilt)
CAS item:	Do you tend to blame yourself for something you have done or thought; or feel guilty or ashamed of yourself? ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Includes a probe if main response is yes, recorded in text field

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-delusions-guilt-ps
	dip-depression2-delusions-guilt-py
	dip-depression2-delusions-guilt-lt
DIP item #:	37
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 69 (Delusions of guilt)
	SCAN 6.018
CAS item:	Do you really believe that was so?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No delusions of guilt
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	A firm belief that the respondent has committed some sin, crime or caused harm to others despite absence of evidence to support this

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-delusions-poverty-ps
	dip-depression2-delusions-poverty-py
	dip-depression2-delusions-poverty-lt
DIP item #:	38
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 70 (Delusions of poverty)
CAS item:	Have you had concerns about your financial situation?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No delusions of poverty
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	A firm belief held by the respondent that they have lost all or much of their money or property and have become impoverished despite the absence of any evidence to support this

Response ID(s):	dip-depression2-delusions-nihilistic-ps
	dip-depression2-delusions-nihilistic-py
	dip-depression2-delusions-nihilistic-lt
DIP item #:	39
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 71 (Nihilistic delusions)
	SCAN 19.027 (Hypochondriacal delusions)
CAS item:	How is your physical health?
	ps = Present State
	py = Past Year
	It = Lifetime Ever
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No nihilistic delusions
	1 = Present at least one week
	2 = Present at least two weeks
	3 = Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	A firmly held belief, (delusional intensity and may be bizarre), that some part
	of the respondent's body:
	has disappeared
	is rotting away
	is affected by some devastating or malignant disorder
	is otherwise unhealthy
	Despite a lack of any objective supportive evidence. The person can only be reassured for a brief period that this is not the case.
	If in doubt rate "0"

D. Mania:

Response ID(s):	dip-mania-elevatedmood-ps
	dip-mania-elevatedmood-py
	dip-mania-elevatedmood-lt
DIP item #:	40
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 35 (Elevated mood)
	SCAN 10.001 (Expansive mood)
CAS item:	I have asked some questions about depression; I now want to ask about whether you have ever felt the opposite of depressed, i.e. intensely happy or elated, without reason?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for at least four days
	2 = Present for at least one week
	3 = Present for at least two weeks OR if the respondent was hospitalised for affective disorder
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Respondent's predominant mood is one of elation & is out of proportion to respondents circumstances. Transient "high spirits" and drug induced elation or expansiveness not rated

Response ID(s):	dip-mania-irritablemood-ps
	dip-mania-irritablemood-py
	dip-mania-irritablemood-lt
DIP item #:	41
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 36 (Irritable mood)
	SCAN 10.002
CAS item:	I now want to ask whether you have ever felt very irritable or excessively annoyed with others, such that you lost your temper often?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for at least four days
	2 = Present for at least one week
	3 = Present for at least two weeks OR if the respondent was hospitalised for affective disorder
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Respondent's mood is predominantly irritable. Easily aroused aggressiveness. Occasional period of irritability/loss of temper not rated

Response ID(s):	dip-mania2-thoughtsracing-ps
	dip-mania2-thoughtsracing-py
	dip-mania2-thoughtsracing-lt
DIP item #:	42
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 31 (Thoughts racing)
	SCAN 10.004 (Pressing and racing thoughts)
CAS item:	Do you find your thoughts crowding into and racing through your mind?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for at least four days
	2 = Present for at least one week
	3 = Present for at least two weeks
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Respondent experiences thoughts racing through their head. Images & ideas flash through their mind at a fast rate, each suggesting others. Others may observe flight of ideas & find difficulty in following what the respondent is saying or in interrupting because of the rapidity & quantity of speech.

Response ID(s):	dip-mania2-distractibility-ps
	dip-mania2-distractibility-py
	dip-mania2-distractibility-It
DIP item #:	43
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 21 (Distractibility)
	SCAN 10.006
CAS item:	Have you been easily distracted by irrelevant things happening around you?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for at least four days
	2 = Present for at least one week
	3 = Present for at least two weeks
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Respondent experiences difficulties concentrating on what is going on around him/her. The flow of thought and often speech is disrupted because their attention is too easily drawn to irrelevant or extraneous factors in the immediate surroundings.

Response ID(s):	dip-mania2-excessiveactivity-ps
	dip-mania2-excessiveactivity-py
	dip-mania2-excessiveactivity-lt
DIP item #:	44
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 19 (Excessive activity)
	SCAN 10.007 (Self-reported overactivity)
CAS item:	Have you been more active than usual - so active that you or others thought something was wrong?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for at least four days
	2 = Present for at least one week
	3 = Present for at least two weeks
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Respondent is markedly overactive and has tremendous energy. Overactivity includes speech, motor, and social activity. Increased sexual activity is rated in Reckless activity (items 46) and Altered libido (item 27).

Response ID(s):	dip-mania2-reducedneedsleep-ps
	dip-mania2-reducedneedsleep-py
	dip-mania2-reducedneedsleep-lt
DIP item #:	45
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 22 (Reduced need for sleep)
	SCAN 10.013 (Decreased need for sleep)
CAS item:	Have you been able to manage with far less sleep than usual without seeming to get tired?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for at least four days
	2 = Present for at least one week
	3 = Present for at least two weeks
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Respondent sleeps less but there is no complaint of insomnia. Extra waking time is usually taken up with excessive activities.

Response ID(s):	dip-mania2-recklessactivity-ps
	dip-mania2-recklessactivity-py
	dip-mania2-recklessactivity-lt
DIP item #:	46
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 20 (Reckless activity)
	SCAN 10.013 (Actions based on expansive mood)
CAS item:	Have you spent a lot more money than usual during [the PERIOD]?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for at least four days
	2 = Present for at least one week
	3 = Present for at least two weeks
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	The respondent is excessively involved in activities with high potential for painful consequences which is not recognised, e.g. excessive spending and inappropriate gifts to charity, sexual indiscretions, reckless driving, gambling, and unaccustomed drunkenness. Such actions may or may not be socially embarrassing.

Response ID(s):	dip-mania2-increasedsociability-ps
	dip-mania2-increasedsociability-py
	dip-mania2-increasedsociability-lt
DIP item #:	47
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 53 (Increased sociability)
	SCAN 10.014 (Socially embarrassing behaviour)
CAS item:	Have you been more sociable than usual?
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Over-familiarity present at least four days
	2 = Loss of social inhibitions
	3 = Inappropriate behaviour lasting at least two weeks
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Over familiarity/friendly with people not known well. Actions that seem foolish
	& not done normally. Includes a text field for examples.

Response ID(s):	dip-mania2-increasedselfesteem-ps
	dip-mania2-increasedselfesteem-py
	dip-mania2-increasedselfesteem-lt
DIP item #:	48
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 56 (Increased self-esteem)
	SCAN 10.010 (Exaggerated self-esteem)
CAS item:	Have you seemed especially efficient at work or in your daily activities, as though you had super powers or talents?
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0 = Not at present
	1 = Present for at least four days
	2 = Present for at least one week
	3 = Present for at least two weeks
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Respondent believes that they are an exceptional person with special powers, plans, talents or abilities.

E. Hallucinations:

Response ID(s):	dip-hallucinations-auditory-ps
	dip-hallucinations-auditory-py
	dip-hallucinations-auditory-lt
DIP item #:	N/A
Other ID(s):	SCAN 17.003, 7.007, 7.008, 17.009 (Auditory)
CAS item:	Have you ever heard noises or voices when there is nobody about and no ordinary explanation seems possible?
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Present for less than 1 month or unspecified
	2 = Present for significant proportion of a 1-month period
Other:	Respondent heard voices or sounds that have no real origin in the outside world.

Response ID(s):	dip-hallucinations-visual-ps
	dip-hallucinations-visual-py
	dip-hallucinations-visual-lt
DIP item #:	N/A
Other ID(s):	SCAN 17.015-17.020 (Visual)
CAS item:	Have you ever had visions or seen things that other people cannot?
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Present for less than 1 month or unspecified
	2 = Present for significant proportion of a 1-month period
Other:	Respondent sees objects, people, or images that other people cannot see.

Response ID(s):	dip-hallucinations-olfactory-ps
	dip-hallucinations-olfactory-py
	dip-hallucinations-olfactory-lt
DIP item #:	N/A
Other ID(s):	SCAN 17.022 (Olfactory)
CAS item:	Have you noticed unusual smells or taste that you cannot account for?
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Present for less than 1 month or unspecified
	2 = Present for significant proportion of a 1-month period
Other:	Rate experiences such as smell of 'death' or burning, which other people cannot smell.

Response ID(s):	dip-hallucinations-somatic-ps
	dip-hallucinations-somatic-py
	dip-hallucinations-somatic-lt
DIP item #:	N/A
Other ID(s):	SCAN 17.028 (Somatic)
CAS item:	Have you ever experienced any strange sensations in your body e.g. of touch, or temperature, or pain, or floating, or being weightless? Or a crawling sensation under the skin?
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Present for less than 1 month or unspecified
	2 = Present for significant proportion of a 1-month period
Other:	Respondent complains of being touched when no one is present; of electric shocks or waves going through his/her body; of insects crawling; or of food tasting acidic, etc.

Response ID(s):	dip-hallucinations-sexual-ps
	dip-hallucinations-sexual-py
	dip-hallucinations-sexual-lt
DIP item #:	N/A
Other ID(s):	SCAN 17.026 (Sexual)
CAS item:	Have you ever had any unusual sexual sensations?
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Present for less than 1 month or unspecified
	2 = Present for significant proportion of a 1-month period
Other:	Respondent experiences sexual interference / stimulation when no one is present.

Response ID(s):	dip-hallucinations-all-modalities-ps
	dip-hallucinations-all-modalities-py
	dip-hallucinations-all-modalities-lt
DIP item #:	49
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 77 (Hallucinations in any modality)
	SCAN 17.001 (Probe for hallucinations)
CAS item:	Have you ever heard noises or voices when there is nobody about and no ordinary explanation seems possible?
	Have you ever had visions or seen things that other people cannot?
	Have you noticed unusual smells or taste that you cannot account for?
	Have you ever experienced any strange sensations in your body e.g. of touch, or temperature, or pain, or floating, or being weightless? Or a crawling sensation under the skin?
	Have you ever had any unusual sexual sensations?
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Present for less than 1 month or unspecified
	2 = Present for significant proportion of a 1-month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Records if respondent has experienced hallucinations in auditory, visual, olfactory, somatic, or sexual modalities.

Response ID(s):	dip-hallucinations-non-verbal-ps
	dip-hallucinations-non-verbal-py
	dip-hallucinations-non-verbal-lt
DIP item #:	50
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 76 (Neutral voices or non verbal hallucinations)
	SCAN 17.003 (Non-verbal auditory hallucinations)
CAS item:	Do you hear any noises like music or birds or muttering or whispering? Can you describe it?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Includes nonverbal hallucinations, such as tapping, hissing, birds' cries etc. and noises other than words, which have no real origin in the world outside. Also includes noises such as whispering, muttering or mumbling if no words are intelligible. Rated if noises are whispering, muttering, mumbling but no words are intelligible. Also rated if respondent understands what is being said by noise without hearing any words.

Response ID(s):	dip-hallucinations2-abusive-ps
	dip-hallucinations2-abusive-py
	dip-hallucinations2-abusive-lt
DIP item #:	51
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 75 (Accusatory/abusive/persecutory voices)
CAS item:	Do you actually hear voices?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Intrusive voices talking to the respondent in an accusatory, abusive,
	persecutory or commanding manner.

Response ID(s):	dip-hallucinations2-commentary-ps
	dip-hallucinations2-commentary-py
	dip-hallucinations2-commentary-lt
DIP item #:	52
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 74 (Running commentary)
	SCAN 17.008 (Voice(s) commenting on thoughts or actions)
CAS item:	Does a voice comment on what you are thinking or doing?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Respondent hears voice(s) describing his/her actions, sensations, or
	emotions as they occur. Rate running commentary whether voices are
	internal ('pseudo' hallucinations) or external ('true' hallucinations).

Response ID(s):	dip-hallucinations2-third-person-ps
	dip-hallucinations2-third-person-py
	dip-hallucinations2-third-person-lt
DIP item #:	53
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 73 (Third person auditory hallucinations)
	SCAN 17.009 (Third person auditory hallucinations)
CAS item:	Do you ever hear voices talking to each other about you, rather than to you?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	The tone and content of the voices can be pleasant and supportive, neutral or hostile, threatening or accusatory. Rate two or more voices experienced as talking with each other about the respondent, who is referred to in the third person, whether voices are internal ('pseudo' hallucinations) or external ('true' hallucinations). Not rated: Voices saying one or two words only, unless it is clear from other information that the respondent is understanding the hallucinated utterances.

F. Subjective Thought Disorder:

Response ID(s):	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-insertion-ps
	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-insertion-py
	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-insertion-lt
DIP item #:	54
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 66 (Thought insertion)
	SCAN 18.006 (Thought insertion)
CAS item:	Respondent lacks the normal sense of ownership of the thoughts in his/her mind. The thoughts are experienced as clearly alien and are described as not his/her own, probably or definitely being put into their head by some clearly external agency.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Respondent lacks the normal sense of ownership of the thoughts in his/her mind. The thoughts are experienced as clearly alien and are described as not his/her own, probably or definitely being put into their head by some clearly external agency. Not rated: A belief that the respondent has some unwanted thought, e.g. 'as if the devil seems to be inducing evil thoughts'.

Response ID(s):	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-broadcast-ps
	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-broadcast-py
	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-broadcast-lt
DIP item #:	55
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 68 (Thought broadcast)
	SCAN 18.006 (Thought broadcast)
CAS item:	Do your thoughts seem to be somehow public; not private to yourself, so that others can know what you are thinking?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	The essence of the symptom is that the respondent experiences his/her thoughts as diffusing out of their mind, so that they may be shared by others or even heard by others. The term broadcast should not be misunderstood. The experience is passive, in the sense that it is not a willed experience. There is no necessary implication that the thoughts can be heard. Thus thinking, which is normally a private experience, no longer remains so. Thought broadcast is only rated when the respondent actually experiences thoughts being available to others. Not rated:
	 The belief that others can read the respondent's thoughts. Respondents often say that their thoughts are being read without having the experience of thought broadcast. However in such cases the respondent is usually referring to other people knowing from their expression, body language, or habits, what the respondent is likely to be thinking. Delusions that respondent's own thoughts are quoted on TV, in newspapers, etc. The belief in the ability to transmit thoughts to others.

Response ID(s):	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-withdrawal-ps
	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-withdrawal-py
	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-withdrawal-lt
DIP item #:	56
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 67 (Thought withdrawal)
	SCAN 18.010 (Thought withdrawal)
CAS item:	Are your thoughts actually taken out or sent out of your mind?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Respondent experiences thoughts ceasing in their head which may be interpreted as thoughts being removed or stolen. Respondents states that their thoughts have been taken out of (actively extracted from) their mind so that they have no thoughts. It is not willed but experienced. There are no thoughts left behind & there is an experience of actual withdrawal, which often leads to explanatory delusions. Respondent may experience thought block, which is interpreted as thoughts being removed ('stolen') by some external agency. The respondent must describe active extraction. Not rated: 'as if' statements, e.g. "my thoughts are so powerful that everyone must know them".

Response ID(s):	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-echo-ps
	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-echo-py
	dip-subjective-thought-disorder-echo-lt
DIP item #:	57
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 72 (Thought echo)
	SCAN 18.005 (Thought echo)
CAS item:	Does a thought in your mind seem to be repeated as you think it, like an echo (not voices)?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Respondent experiences his/her own thoughts as repeated or echoed (not spoken aloud) with very little interval between the original and the echo. The repetition may be perfect; however there may be subtle or gross changes in quality. It is important to stress that it is not auditory hallucinations that are being heard. Not rated: Auditory hallucinations

G. Delusions:

Response ID(s):	dip-delusions-primary-ps
	dip-delusions-primary-py
	dip-delusions-primary-lt
DIP item #:	58
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 63 (Other primary delusions)
	SCAN 18.001 (Delusional mood and perplexity)
CAS item:	I now want to ask you about any odd or unusual experiences you might have had.
	Have you ever had the feeling that something odd is going on that you can't explain?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Primary delusion: a delusional idea that appears abruptly in the respondent's mind fully developed and unheralded by any related thoughts or perceptions. These are rare experiences and if in doubt should be rated as present for less time (e.g. 1 rather than 2)

Response ID(s):	dip-delusions-passivity-ps
	dip-delusions-passivity-py
	dip-delusions-passivity-lt
DIP item #:	59
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 61 (Delusions of passivity)
	SCAN 18.001 (Replacement of will by external force)
CAS item:	Have you ever felt your will was replaced by some force or power outside yourself?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	The experience of replacement is essential, this is passive in that it is not under conscious control, but it may be actively resented. Respondent experiences their will is diminished or replaced by that of some force or agency. Not rated: · 'As if' statements.
	 The statement of an elated respondent who says that God is controlling his/her personal actions, OR they feel as powerful as if God were strengthening their will. A statement that some physical or supernatural force is controlling or influencing the respondent without a description of their basic experience. Respondents may mean only that their life is planned and directed by fate or that the future is already present in embryo. The respondent is not very strong willed in the face of pressures and demands from those with whom he/she mixes. Respondents may mean that voices are giving them orders. That God is omnipotent and controls everything including them.

Response ID(s):	dip-delusions-persecutory-ps
	dip-delusions-persecutory-py
	dip-delusions-persecutory-lt
DIP item #:	60
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 54 (Persecutory delusions)
	SCAN 19.012 (Delusions of persecution)
	SCAN 19.013 (Delusions of conspiracy)
CAS item:	Have you ever felt that people were deliberately acting to harm you?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Includes all delusions with persecutory ideation, such as belief that someone is trying to harm them; damage their reputation; or drive them mad. The respondent believes that he/she is being followed or observed, or that what he/she says or does is being recorded on tape/video. He/she may feel conspired against, harassed or cheated. A not uncommon type involves the respondent supposedly seeing the same cars in different locations, with the inference that the occupants are engaged in surveillance. Includes all delusions with persecutory ideation.

Response ID(s):	dip-delusions-influence-ps
	dip-delusions-influence-py
	dip-delusions-influence-lt
DIP item #:	61
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 58 (Delusions of influence)
	SCAN 19.004 (Delusions of reference)
	SCAN 19.005 (Delusional minintepretation)
	SCAN 3.010 (Simple ideas of reference)
CAS item:	Have people ever seemed to drop hints meant for you, or say things with double meanings?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	A false belief that behaviours of others refer to them. Events, objects or other people in the respondent's immediate surroundings have a special significance, often of a persecutory nature. What is said may have a double meaning or someone makes a gesture which the respondent construes as a deliberate message, e.g. someone crossing his legs may be taken to mean that the respondent is homosexual. The whole neighbourhood may seem to be gossiping about the respondent, far beyond the bounds of possibility. The respondent may see references to themselves on the television or in the newspapers. Include ideas of reference from the TV, radio, or newspapers, where respondent believes that these are providing instructions or prescribing certain behaviour.

Response ID(s):	dip-delusions-perception-ps
	dip-delusions-perception-py
	dip-delusions-perception-lt
DIP item #:	62
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 62 (Primary delusional perception)
	SCAN 19.009 (Delusional perception)
CAS item:	When you saw (take examples of delusions rated above this item) how did you know what it meant?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Intrusive, often sudden knowledge of a radically transformed meaning of a common perception. The immediacy of the experience is its hallmark. Respondent perceives something in the outside world which triggers a special, significant, relatively nonunderstandable belief of which they are certain & which is in some way loosely linked to the triggering perception. E.g. a woman saw a plane cross the sun & at once knew that alien beings had chosen her for their ambassador on earth. If in doubt, rate as not present. Not rated: if apparently based on abnormal mood, except delusional perplexity, or is part of a culture bound religious experience.

Response ID(s):	dip-delusions-grandiose-ps
	dip-delusions-grandiose-py
	dip-delusions-grandiose-lt
DIP item #:	63
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 57 (Grandiose delusions)
	SCAN 19.029, SCAN 10.016 (Delusions of grandiose abilities)
	SCAN 19.030, SCAN 10.017 (Delusions of grandiose identity)
CAS item:	Have you thought that you were actually a special person because you have unusual abilities or talents or that you are famous, rich or related to prominent people?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for at least four days
	2 = Present for at least one week
	3 = Present at least two weeks
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Respondent has a grossly exaggerated and unshakeable sense of own importance, has exceptional abilities or believes that he/she is rich or famous, titled, divine, or related to Royalty. Also included are delusions of identification with God, angels, the Messiah, etc. They may believe they have exceptional abilities such as:
	· Able to read people's thoughts
	Particularly good at helping others
	Anticipating events that really happen
	 Much cleverer than anyone else, having invented machines, composed music, solved mathematical problems & so on

Response ID(s):	dip-delusions-bizarre-ps
	dip-delusions-bizarre-py
	dip-delusions-bizarre-lt
DIP item #:	64
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 59 (Bizarre delusions)
	SCAN 19.040 (Bizarreness of delusions)
	SCAN 19.019 (Delusional memories and fantastic delusions)
CAS item:	Has there ever been anything unusual going on, that is hard to believe?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Strange, absurd or fantastic delusions that are physically impossible. The delusional content may have a mystical, magical or 'science fiction' quality. It also includes the elaboration of other abnormal experiences e.g. hypnotism, telepathy, magic, witchcraft, & explanations such as electricity, xrays, television, radio, machines. Consider respondent's cultural, educational & social background. Not rated:
	 The word 'telepathy' used merely to describe a belief in the possibility of thought transfer. Bizarre but popularly held beliefs such as sensitivity to electricity or being
	poisoned from the fillings in their teeth.

H. Insight & Medication:

Response ID(s):	dip-insight-medication-lack-lt
DIP item #:	65
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 85 (Lack of insight)
	SCAN 20.113 (Insight into Part Two positive symptoms)
CAS item:	Do you feel you are / have been psychiatrically unwell?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Insight present
	1 = Lack of insight
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Overall insight into nature of psychotic symptoms generally, including
	associated behaviour. The rating is a global one.
	Rate 0 if the respondent has any two of the following:
	1. awareness of his/her mental illness
	2. capacity to identify his/her experiences as abnormal
	3. realises the need for compliance with treatment
	Also rate 0 even if insight was not present in the past but is present now.
	Rate 1 if the respondent is:
	1. unable to recognise that his/her experiences are abnormal
	2. denies being currently or ever mentally unwell, or recognises that their experiences are abnormal but gives a delusional explanation

Response ID(s):	dip-insight-medication-antipsychotics-lt
DIP item #:	66
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 89 (Psychotic symptoms respond to neuroleptics (antipsychotics))
CAS item:	What medications are you currently taking?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	 0 = No response to neuroleptics (antipsychotics); or never been psychotic; or never had neuroleptics (antipsychotics). 1 = Response to neuroleptics (antipsychotics)
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Illness appears to respond to any type of antipsychotics, (oral or depot) OR if relapse occurs when medication is stopped. This is not a subjective evaluation by the respondent but a clinical judgement by the interviewer.

I. General Ratings on Psychotic Symptoms:

Response ID(s):	dip-psychotic-symptoms-organized-lt
DIP item #:	67
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 55 (Well organized delusions)
	SCAN 19.035 (Systematisation of delusions)
Details:	The rating is based on the extent to which all the delusions have a common theme or development. Complex delusions must be present. Systematisation implies that if the initial premise is granted, the rest of the delusion is logically constructed and internally consistent. The delusions are united by a single event or theme and have well delineated areas.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-psychotic-symptoms-widespread-lt
DIP item #:	68
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 60 (Widespread delusions)
Details:	Delusions which intrude into most aspects of the respondent's life and/or preoccupy the respondent for most of his/her time. The interviewer may find that throughout the questioning the respondent may continually revert to discussing the delusion and this may seem not to be related to the item being asked. These delusions may constantly be incorporating new people or situations to further support the presence of the delusion.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present 1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified 2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-psychotic-symptoms-one-week-lt
DIP item #:	69
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 64 (Delusions and concurrent hallucinations last for one week)
Details:	Any type of delusion accompanied by hallucinations of any type lasting at least one week. Both must occur at the same time.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present
	1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Dependencies:	Requires at least one positive rating in both hallucination and delusion sections
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-psychotic-symptoms-jealous-lt
DIP item #:	70
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 65 (Presecutory / jealous and hallucinations)
Details:	The abnormal beliefs are of delusional intensity and quality AND are accompanied by hallucinations, both at the same time.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not present 1 = Present for less than one month or duration unspecified 2 = Present for at least a significant portion of time in a one month period
Dependencies:	Requires a positive rating for persecutory delusions and hallucinations
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

J. Substance Use – Alcohol:

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-ever-lt
DIP item #:	71
CAS item:	Have you ever had an alcoholic drink?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Rate 0 for those who have only had an alcoholic drink on rare occasions in a lifetime

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-frequency-py
	dip-alcohol-frequency-lt
	dip-alcohol-frequency-prior-onset
DIP item #:	71.05
CAS item:	How often have you had an alcoholic drink in the last 12 months?
	Has there ever been a time when you regularly drank more frequently than this?
	If yes, when? How often were you drinking then?
	How often were you having an alcoholic drink in the 12 months before
	psychiatric symptoms first appeared?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not in the last 12 months / year prior to onset
	1 = Monthly or less
	2 = 2-4 times a month
	3 = 2-3 times a week
	4 = 4 or more times a week
	9 = Not asked / not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-quantity-py
	dip-alcohol-quantity-py-range
	dip-alcohol-quantity-lt
	dip-alcohol-quantity-lt-range
DIP item #:	71.06
CAS item:	In the last 12 months, how many standard drinks did you usually have on a day you drank? How many standard drinks would you usually have on a day in your heaviest drinking period?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00_97 = Range
	98 = Used but quantity not known
	99 = Not asked / not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-heavier-frequency-py
	dip-alcohol-heavier-frequency-lt
DIP item #:	71.07
CAS item:	In the last 12 months, how often would you drink 6 or more drinks on one occasion? In your heaviest drinking period how often would you drink 6 or more drinks on one occasion?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Not in the last 12 months / year prior to onset 1 = Monthly or less
	2 = 2-4 times a month
	3 = 2-3 times a week
	4 = 4 or more times a week
	9 = Not asked / not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-cut-down-lt
DIP item #:	71.01
CAS item:	Have you ever felt you should cut down on your drinking? Have you ever wanted to cut down or stop using alcohol but couldn't? Has there ever been time when you have not used alcohol for at least a month?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No attempts to cut down or stop 1 = Yes, has voluntarily abstained for a month or more 2 = Yes, with professional help or removal to a controlled environment 3 = Yes, has attempted but failed
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-guilty-lt
DIP item #:	71.02
CAS item:	Have you ever felt guilty about you drinking?
	If yes, how often in the last 12 months
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes, but not in the last 12 months
	2 = Yes, on a few occasions in the last 12 months
	3 = Yes, almost daily in the last 12 months
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-criticism-lt
DIP item #:	71.03
CAS item:	Have people ever annoyed you by criticizing your drinking?
	If yes, can you tell me more about this? When? Who?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
	9 = Not asked
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-morning-lt
DIP item #:	71.04
CAS item:	Have you ever needed a drink in the morning to get yourself going?
	If yes, how often in the last 12 months?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Never
	1 = Monthly or less
	2 = 2-4 times a month
	3 = 2-3 times a week
	4 = 4 or more times a week
	9 = Not asked / not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-risk-taking-py dip-alcohol-risk-taking-lt
	1 0
DIP item #:	71.1
CAS item:	Have you used, in the last 12 months, alcohol in situations where you have been at increased risk of being hurt, such as driving a car or using machinery? Have you or someone else been injured as a result of your drinking?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Risk taking has occurred but no harm was done
	2 = Yes, injuries sustained but not in the last 12 months
	3 = Yes, injuries sustained in the last 12 months
	9 = Not asked / Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-craving-py dip-alcohol-craving-lt
CAS item:	In the last 12 months, have you ever felt you couldn't manage without alcohol? In situations where you could not drink, have you ever felt such a strong craving for alcohol that you couldn't think of anything else? Have you felt uneasy at times or in places when alcohol was unavailable?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No undue subjective need 1 = Uneasy and conscious of need but less than rating 2 2 = Strong and intrusive preoccupation 9 = Not asked / Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-capacity-to-control-py
	dip-alcohol-capacity-to-control-lt
CAS item:	In the last 12 months, have you ever found that you were unable to stop drinking once you had started, or taken more drink than intended? Have you ever continued drinking over the whole day and into the next without really being sober? How often in the last 12 months have you been unable to remember what happened the night before because you had been drinking?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Never 1 = Monthly or less 2 = 2-4 times a month 3 = 2-3 times a week 4 = 4 or more times a week 9 = Not asked / not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-tolerance-py
	dip-alcohol-tolerance-lt
CAS item:	Does alcohol now has less of an effect on you than before? Are you capable of drinking much larger amounts of alcohol than previously without getting the same effects? Or is it the reverse - than now you get the same effects as before, but with less alcohol than previously?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No evidence of increased tolerance 1 = Some tolerance but impairment at high doses 2 = Marked tolerance 3 = Reversed tolerance (increased sensitivity to alcohol) 9 = Not asked / Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-withdrawal-problems-py
	dip-alcohol-withdrawal-problems-lt
DIP item #:	71.11
CAS item:	Have you ever suffered from problems such as shaking, headaches, or sweating as a result of cutting down or stopping or alcohol alcohol use for a period of time? Have you taken alcohol when you had symptoms like that in order to feel better? Or to avoid these ill effects entirely? When did this occur?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No withdrawal symptoms
	1 = Mild withdrawal symptoms
	2 = Moderate to severe withdrawal symptoms
	4 = Delirium or convulsions
	9 = Not asked / Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-social-legal-problems-py
	dip-alcohol-social-legal-problems-lt
DIP item #:	71.09
CAS item:	Have you ever had problems with family, friends, work or police as a result of your drinking? Such as getting into arguments or fights, being late for work or missing days, financial problems, being arrested or driving while under the influence? If yes, what happened? When? When has this happened?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes, but not within the last 12 months
	2 = Yes, within the last 12 months
	9 = Not asked / Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

K. Substance Use – Drugs:

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-ever-lt
DIP item #:	72
CAS item:	Have you ever used drugs or non prescription medication repeatedly or prescription drugs unsupervised?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
	9 = Not asked / Not known
Nullable Field(s):	No

Deep ene - ID/-)	
Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-cannabis-py
	dip-drugs-cannabis-py-amount
	dip-drugs-cannabis-py-amount-range
	dip-drugs-cannabis-lt
	dip-drugs-cannabis-lt-amount
	dip-drugs-cannabis-lt-amount-range
	dip-drugs-cannabis-prior-onset
	dip-drugs-cannabis-prior-onset-amount
	dip-drugs-cannabis-prior-onset-amount-range
	dip-drugs-cannabis-age
DIP item #:	72.01
CAS item:	Have you used cannabis?
	If yes, How often are you using cannabis now?
	During the last 12 months, how many joints/bongs/cones etc. have you been
	using a day?
	At what age did you first start using cannabis?
	Were you using cannabis when you were years old? (in year prior to onset
	of symptoms) How many joints/bongs/cones etc. were you having a day then?
Data Tuna	Numeric
Data Type:	
AH 137.1	Text
Allowed Values:	Frequency:
	0= Not used
	1= < monthly
	2= 1-3 x month
	3= 1-2 days/wk
	4= Daily / almost daily
	9= Not asked / Not known
	Amount used:
	Range 00_80
	NK = 88
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s): dip-drugs-amphetamines-py dip-drugs-amphetamines-py-amount dip-drugs-amphetamines-py-amount-range	
dip-drugs-amphetamines-py-amount-range	
dip-drugs-amphetamines-lt	
dip-drugs-amphetamines-lt-amount	
dip-drugs-amphetamines-lt-amount-range	
dip-drugs-amphetamines-prior-onset	
dip-drugs-amphetamines-prior-onset-amount	
dip-drugs-amphetamines-prior-onset-amount-range	
dip-drugs-amphetamines-age	
DIP item #: 72.02	
CAS item: Have you used amphetamines?	
If yes, How often are you using amphetamines now?	
During the last 12 months, how many tablets/snorts, hits, etc. have you be	een
using a day?	
At what age did you first start using amphetamines?	
Were you using amphetamines when you were years old? (in year price	or to
onset of symptoms) How many tablets/snorts, hits, etc. were you having a day then?	
Data Type: Numeric	
Text	
Allowed Values: Frequency:	
0= Not used	
1= < monthly	
2= 1-3 x month	
3= 1-2 days/wk	
4= Daily / almost daily	
9= Not asked / Not known	
Amount used:	
Range 00_80	
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	
NK = 88	

D	1 45 days for a 200 and a
Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-tranquillisers-py
	dip-drugs-tranquillisers-py-amount
	dip-drugs-tranquillisers-py-amount-range
	dip-drugs-tranquillisers-lt
	dip-drugs-tranquillisers-lt-amount
	dip-drugs-tranquillisers-lt-amount-range
	dip-drugs-tranquillisers-prior-onset
	dip-drugs-tranquillisers-prior-onset-amount
	dip-drugs-tranquillisers-prior-onset-amount-range
	dip-drugs-tranquillisers-age
DIP item #:	72.03
CAS item:	Have you used tranquillisers?
	How often were you using it at your heaviest time of use?
	Were you using it in the 12 months before your psychiatric symptoms first
	appeared?
	How often were you using it then?
	Age started using it?
Data Type:	Numeric
	Text
Allowed Values:	Frequency:
	0= Not used
	1= < monthly
	2= 1-3 x month
	3= 1-2 days/wk
	4= Daily / almost daily
	9= Not asked / Not known
	Amount used:
	Range 00_ 80
	NK = 88
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Pospopo ID(s):	dip druge berein ny
Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-heroin-py
	dip-drugs-heroin-py-amount
	dip-drugs-heroin-py-amount-range
	dip-drugs-heroin-lt
	dip-drugs-heroin-lt-amount
	dip-drugs-heroin-lt-amount-range
	dip-drugs-heroin-prior-onset
	dip-drugs-heroin-prior-onset-amount
	dip-drugs-heroin-prior-onset-amount-range
	dip-drugs-heroin-age
DIP item #:	72.04
CAS item:	Have you used heroin?
	If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use?
	How many hits/smokes/snorts did you a day?
	How often have you been using heroin in the last 12 months?
	During the past 12 months, how many hits/smokes/snorts have you had a
	day?
Data Type:	Numeric
	Text
Allowed Values:	Frequency:
	0= Not used
	1= < monthly
	2= 1-3 x month
	3= 1-2 days/wk
	4= Daily / almost daily
	9= Not asked / Not known
	Amount used:
	Range = 00_ 80
	NK = 88
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Deeperso ID/s\:	din dwygo gogoing ny
Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-cocaine-py
	dip-drugs-cocaine-py-amount
	dip-drugs-cocaine-py-amount-range
	dip-drugs-cocaine-lt
	dip-drugs-cocaine-lt-amount
	dip-drugs-cocaine-lt-amount-range
	dip-drugs-cocaine-prior-onset
	dip-drugs-cocaine-prior-onset-amount
	dip-drugs-cocaine-prior-onset-amount-range
	dip-drugs-cocaine-age
DIP item #:	72.05
CAS item:	Have you used cocaine?
	If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use?
	How many hits/smokes/snorts did you have a day?
	How often have you been using cocaine in the last 12 months?
	During the past 12 months, how many hits/smokes/snorts have you had a
	day?
Data Type:	Numeric
	Text
Allowed Values:	Frequency:
	0= Not used
	1= < monthly
	2= 1-3 x month
	3= 1-2 days/wk
	4= Daily / almost daily
	9= Not asked / Not known
	Amount used:
	Range = 00_ 80
	NK = 88
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-lsd-py dip-drugs-lsd-py-amount dip-drugs-lsd-py-amount-range dip-drugs-lsd-lt dip-drugs-lsd-lt-amount
	dip-drugs-lsd-lt-amount-range dip-drugs-lsd-prior-onset dip-drugs-lsd-prior-onset-amount dip-drugs-lsd-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-lsd-age
DIP item #:	72.06
CAS item:	Have you used LSD / hallucinogens? If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use? How many tabs/pills did you have a day? How often have you been using in the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many tabs/pills did you have a day?
Data Type:	Numeric Text
Allowed Values:	Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80 NK = 88
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s): dip-drugs-ecstasy-py-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-py-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-py-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset dip-drugs-ecstas	Danas (ID/s)	I die deuts andere en
dip-drugs-ecstasy-py-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-	Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-ecstasy-py
dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-age DIP item #: 72.07 CAS item: Have you used ecstasy? If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use? How many pills did you have a day? How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Data Type: Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		
dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-age DIP item #: 72.07 CAS item: Have you used ecstasy? If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use? How many pills did you have a day? How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Data Type: Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		
dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-age DIP item #: 72.07 CAS item: Have you used ecstasy? If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use? How many pills did you have a day? How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Data Type: Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt
dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-age DIP item #: 72.07 CAS item: Have you used ecstasy? If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use? How many pills did you have a day? How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Data Type: Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt-amount
dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-age DIP item #: 72.07 CAS item: Have you used ecstasy? If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use? How many pills did you have a day? How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Data Type: Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		dip-drugs-ecstasy-lt-amount-range
dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range dip-drugs-ecstasy-age DIP item #: 72.07 CAS item: Have you used ecstasy? If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use? How many pills did you have a day? How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Data Type: Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset
dip-drugs-ecstasy-age DIP item #: 72.07 CAS item: Have you used ecstasy?		dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount
DIP item #: 72.07 CAS item: Have you used ecstasy? If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use? How many pills did you have a day? How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Data Type: Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		dip-drugs-ecstasy-prior-onset-amount-range
CAS item: Have you used ecstasy? If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use? How many pills did you have a day? How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Data Type: Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		dip-drugs-ecstasy-age
If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use? How many pills did you have a day? How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Data Type: Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_80	DIP item #:	72.07
How many pills did you have a day? How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80	CAS item:	Have you used ecstasy?
How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months? During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_80		If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use?
During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day? Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		How many pills did you have a day?
Data Type: Numeric Text Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		How often have you been using ecstasy the last 12 months?
Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_80		During the past 12 months, how many pills have you had a day?
Allowed Values: Frequency: 0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80	Data Type:	Numeric
0= Not used 1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		Text
1= < monthly 2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80	Allowed Values:	Frequency:
2= 1-3 x month 3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		0= Not used
3= 1-2 days/wk 4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		1= < monthly
4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		2= 1-3 x month
4= Daily / almost daily 9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		3= 1-2 days/wk
9= Not asked / Not known Amount used: Range = 00_ 80		
Range = 00_ 80		
Range = 00_ 80		Amount used:
Nullable Field(s): Yes	Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-inhalants-solvents-py
	dip-drugs-inhalants-solvents-py-amount
	dip-drugs-inhalants-solvents-py-amount-range
	dip-drugs-inhalants-solvents-lt
	dip-drugs-inhalants-solvents-lt-amount
	dip-drugs-inhalants-solvents-lt-amount-range
	dip-drugs-inhalants-solvents-prior-onset
	dip-drugs-inhalants-solvents-prior-onset-amount
	dip-drugs-inhalants-solvents-prior-onset-amount-range
	dip-drugs-inhalants-solvents-age
DIP item #:	72.08
CAS item:	Have you used Inhalants / Solvents?
	If yes, how often are you using now?
	How many sniffs do you have a day?
	How often were you using at your heaviest time of use?
	How many sniffs did you a day?
	Were you using when you were years old? (in year prior to onset of
	symptoms)
	How many sniffs were you having then a day?
Data Type:	Numeric
	Text
Allowed Values:	Frequency:
	0= Not used
	1= < monthly
	2= 1-3 x month
	3= 1-2 days/wk
	4= Daily / almost daily
	9= Not asked / Not known
	Amount used:
	Range = 00_ 80
	NK = 88
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-other-py
1 (3).	dip-drugs-other-py-amount
	dip-drugs-other-py-amount-range
	dip-drugs-other-lt
	dip-drugs-other-lt-amount
	dip-drugs-other-it-amount-range
	dip-drugs-other-prior-onset
	dip-drugs-other-prior-onset-amount
	dip-drugs-other-prior-onset-amount-range
	dip-drugs-other-specify
DID its as #s	dip-drugs-other-age
DIP item #:	72.09
CAS item:	Have you used any other drug (including prescription drugs?
	If yes, how often were you using it at your heaviest time of use?
	How many do you have a day?
	How often were you using at your heaviest time of use?
	How many did you use a day?
	Were you using when you were years old? (in year prior to onset of
	symptoms)
	How many were you having then a day?
Data Type:	Numeric
	Text
Allowed Values:	Frequency:
	0= Not used
	1= < monthly
	2= 1-3 x month
	3= 1-2 days/wk
	4= Daily / almost daily
	9= Not asked / Not known
	Amount used:
	Range = 00_ 80
	NK = 88
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Includes prescription drugs

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-control-over-use-lt
DIP item #:	72.11
CAS item:	Have you always been able to stop using drugs when you want to?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =No
	1 =Yes
	9 =Not asked /Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-tolerance-lt
CAS item:	Does/did a drug have less of an effect on you than before, so that you needed more to get the same effect?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =No
	1 =Yes
	9 =Not asked /Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-withdrawal-problems-lt
DIP item #:	72.12
CAS item:	Have you found that if you cut down or went without [DRUGS] for a time, you felt ill-effects, such as shaking, sweating, feeling very restless, anxious or irritable?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =No
	1 =Yes
	9 =Not asked /Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-medical-problems-lt
CAS item:	Have you ever had nervous or medical problems as a result of your drug use (e.g. memory loss, hepatitis, convulsions, bleeding)?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =No 1 =Yes
	9 =Not asked /Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-overdose-lt
CAS item:	Have you ever overdosed on [DRUG]?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =No
	1 =Yes
	9 =Not asked /Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-social-legal-problems-specify
	dip-drugs-social-legal-problems-lt
DIP item #:	72.1
CAS item:	As a result of your drug use, have you ever had problems with work school (such as missed days or been late), or problems with your family (e.g. caused arguments), or problems with the police (e.g. driving while under the influence, arrested in possession of illicit drugs, engaged in drug-related illegal activities)?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =No 1 =Yes, any of the above, excluding problems with policelaw 2 =Yes, including problems with policelaw 9 =Not asked /not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-sought-help-specify dip-drugs-sought-help-lt
CAS item:	Have you ever gone to anyone for help for a drug problem such as hospital, specific treatment programmes, telephone help lines?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =No 1 =Yes, informal help only (e.g. friends, family) 2 =Yes, any of the above services 9 =Not asked not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-drugs-causing-most-harm-specify
	dip-drugs-causing-most-harm-lt
CAS item:	You mentioned you have used several drugs and as a result of using you have experienced some difficulties. Which drug, do you think, has caused the most problems for you?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	00 = None
	01 = Cannabis
	02 = Amphetamines
	03 = Heroin
	04 = Cocaine
	05 = LSD/hallucinogens
	06 = Ecstasy
	07 = Inhalants
	08 = Other
	09 = Not asked/Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

L. Substance Use – Tobacco:

Response ID(s):	dip-tobacco-ever-lt
CAS item:	Have you ever smoked cigarettes, tobacco, cigars or pipe regularly?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =No
	1 =Yes
	9 =Not asked Not known
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-tobacco-current-ps
CAS item:	Do you currently smoke cigarettes daily?
	How many cigarettes per day have you been smoking during the last month?
	If uses loose tobacco, how many grams are in a packet of tobacco you buy?
	If uses loose tobacco, how often would you go through a packet of tobacco?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = 10 or less
	1 = 11-20
	2 = 21-30
	3 = 31 or more
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
Other:	Conversion: 12.5g loose tobacco = 20 cigarettes

Response ID(s):	dip-tobacco-started-lt dip-tobacco-started-age
CAS item:	At what age did you begin smoking daily?
Data Type:	Numeric Numeric
Allowed Values:	00-65 = Range 88 = NK Valid Age
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-tobacco-tried-to-quit-lt
CAS item:	How many times have you seriously tried to quit smoking?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Never tried to quit smoking 1 = 1 or 2 quit attempts 2 = 3 to 6 quit attempts
	3 = 7 or more quit attempts 9 = Not asked/Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-tobacco-longest-period-not-smoking-lt
CAS item:	What was the longest time ever you did not smoke? [weeks]
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	Any number of weeks
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-tobacco-time-of-first-cigarette-lt
Other ID(s):	FTQ1
CAS item:	How soon after waking up do you smoke your first cigarette?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = More than 1 hour
	1 = 31-60 minutes
	2 = 6-30 minutes
	3 = Within 5 minutes
	9 = Not asked/Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-tobacco-difficulty-not-smoking-lt
Other ID(s):	FTQ2
CAS item:	Do/did you find it difficult to refrain from smoking in places where it is forbidden, e.g. public buildings, restaurants, on hospital grounds, during air travel, etc?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No 1 = Yes
	9 = Not asked/Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-tobacco-which-cigarette
Other ID(s):	FTQ3
CAS item:	Which cigarette would you hate most to give up?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = The first one in the morning
	1 = Any other than one first in morning
	9 = Not asked/Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-tobacco-more-frequently-lt
Other ID(s):	FTQ5
CAS item:	Do you smoke more frequently during the first hours after awakening than during the rest of the day?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No 1 = Yes 9 = Not asked/Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-tobacco-when-sick-lt
Other ID(s):	FTQ6
CAS item:	Do/did you smoke even if you are so sick that you are in bed most of the day?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
	9 = Not asked/Not known
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	fagerstrom-test-score
CAS item:	Nicotine Dependence Fagerstrom Test Score
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1-2 = Low dependence
	3-4 = Low to moderate dependence
	5-7 = Moderate dependence
	8-10 = High dependence
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

M. General Ratings on Alcohol/Drugs:

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-drug-abuse-lt
DIP item #:	73
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 12 (Alcohol/drug abuse within one year of onset of psychotic symptoms)
CAS item:	Alcohol/drug abuse within one year of onset of psychotic symptoms
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-drug-lifetime-alcohol-lt
DIP item #:	74
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 78 (Life time diagnosis of alcohol abuse/dependence)
CAS item:	Life time diagnosis of alcohol abuse/dependence
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-drug-psychopathology-alcohol-lt
DIP item #:	75
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 81 (Alcohol abuse/dependence with psychopathology)
CAS item:	Alcohol abuse/dependence with psychopathology
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-drug-lifetime-cannabis-lt
DIP item #:	76
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 79 (Life time diagnosis of cannabis abuse/dependence)
CAS item:	Life time diagnosis of cannabis abuse/dependence
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-drug-psychopathology-cannabis-lt
DIP item #:	77
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 82 (Cannabis abuse/dependence with psychopathology)
CAS item:	Cannabis abuse/dependence with psychopathology
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-drug-lifetime-other-lt
DIP item #:	78
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 80 (Life time diagnosis of other abuse/dependence)
CAS item:	Life time diagnosis of other abuse/dependence
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	dip-alcohol-drug-psychopathology-other-lt
DIP item #:	79
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 83 (Other abuse/dependence with psychopathology)
CAS item:	Other abuse/dependence with psychopathology
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

N. Duration & Course:

Response ID(s):	dip-duration-course-weeks
DIP item #:	80
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 8 (Duration of illness in weeks)
CAS item:	Duration of illness in weeks
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-99 = Range
	99= maximum number of weeks
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-duration-course-incapacity-lt
DIP item #:	81
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 87 (Impairment/incapacity during disorder)
CAS item:	Would you say that you had difficulty keeping up with and coping with everyday life things like work, study, housework, or keeping contact with friends?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	No impairment Subjective impairment = Subjective impairment only (at work, school or in social functioning) Evidence of objective impairment = Evidence of objective impairment in major life role with definite reduction in productivity and / or criticism has been received. Inpatient treatment = Inpatient treatment (any duration)has been received or no function at all in major life role for more than two days or active psychotic symptoms such as delusions or hallucinations have occured.
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-duration-course-deterioration-lt
DIP item #:	82
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 88 (Deterioration from premorbid level of functioning)
CAS item:	Deterioration from premorbid level of functioning
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =No deterioration present
	1 =Deterioration from premorbid level of functioning
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-duration-course-disorder-lt
DIP item #:	83
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 90 (Course of disorder)
CAS item:	Let us now review the way your illness has evolved over time. Would you say that it was like this [show chart], or like these?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 =Single episode with good recovery 2 =Multiple episodes with good recovery between 3 =Multiple episodes with partial recovery between 4 =Continuous chronic illness 5 =Continuous chronic illness with deterioration
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-duration-course-symptoms-relation-lt
DIP item #:	84
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 52 (Relationship between psychotic and affective symptoms)
CAS item:	Let us review what you told me about [refer to specific psychotic experiences i.e. delusions, hallucination, or subjective thought disorder], and also what you said about changes in mood or feelings. Would you say that the two always occur together, or deem to be independent of one another?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =No co-occurrence 1 =Non affective psychotic symptoms dominate 2 =Non affective psychotic and affective symptoms are balanced 3 =Affective symptoms predominate
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Non affective psychotic symptoms dominate: Non affective psychotic symptoms dominate the clinical picture although occasional affective disturbance may also occur. Non affective psychotic and affective symptoms are balanced: Non affective psychotic and affective symptoms are balanced, with neither group of symptoms dominating the overall course of illness. Affective symptoms predominate: Affective symptoms predominate although psychotic symptoms may also occur.

Response ID(s):	dip-duration-course-symptoms-misleading-ps
DIP item #:	85
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 84 (Information not credible)
	SCAN 24.031 (Misleading answers)
CAS item:	Information not credible/Misleading answers
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Information credible
	1 =Information not credible
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	When rating from case records use own judgement to rate validity of information availability.

Response ID(s):	dip-duration-course-rapport-ps
DIP item #:	86
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 86 (Information not credible)
	SCAN 20.114, 20.115, 13.125 (Adequacy of interview)
CAS item:	Rapport difficult/Adequacy of interview
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Rapport established without difficulty
	1 =Rapport difficult
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Rapport difficult. Interviewer finds difficulty in establishing contact with respondent and in conducting examination because the respondent appears remote. Does not include respondents who are difficult to interview because of hostility and irritability. Use your own judgement to rate the adequacy of
	information from case records. When rating from case records, rate 1 if poor quality information from a case record.

O. Behaviour & Affect:

Response ID(s):	dip-behaviour-affect-agitated-lt
DIP item #:	87
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 23 (Agitated activity)
	SCAN 22.016-22.017 (Restlessness/agitation)
CAS item:	Agitated activity/Restlessness/agitation
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present at least one week
	2 =Present at least two weeks
	3 =Present at least one month
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Excessive repetitive activity, such as fidgety restlessness, wringing of hands, pacing up and down, all usually accompanied by expression of mental anguish. This rating is usually made in the context of depression.

Response ID(s):	dip-behaviour-affect-catatonia-lt
DIP item #:	88
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 18 (Catatonia)
	SCAN 22.024-22.035 (Catatonic behaviour)
CAS item:	Catatonia/Catatonic behaviour
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present for less than one month or if duration unknown
	2 =Present for at least a significant proportion of time
Nullable Field(s):	No
Other:	Present for at least a significant proportion of time during a one month period or more.

Response ID(s):	dip-behaviour-affect-bizarre-lt
DIP item #:	89
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 17 (Bizarre behaviour)
	SCAN 22.043 (Bizarre behaviour)
	SCAN 22.054 (Apparently hallucinating behaviour)
CAS item:	Bizarre behaviour/Apparently hallucinating behaviour
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-behaviour-affect-restricted-lt
DIP item #:	90
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 32 (Restricted affect)
	SCAN 20.089 (Restricted affect)
CAS item:	Restricted affect
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present for less than one month or if duration is unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant proportion of time during one month
	period
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-behaviour-affect-blunted-lt
DIP item #:	91
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 33 (Blunted affect)
	SCAN 23.012 (Blunting or flattening of affect)
CAS item:	Blunting or flattening of affect
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present for less than one month or if duration is unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant proportion of time during one month
	period
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-behaviour-affect-inappropriate-It
DIP item #:	92
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 34 (Inappropriate)
	SCAN 23.013 (Incongruity of affect)
CAS item:	Inappropriate/Incongruity of affect
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present 1 =Present for less than one month or if duration is unspecified 2 =Present for at least a significant proportion of time during one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No

P. Speech:

Response ID(s):	dip-speech-pressure-lt
DIP item #:	93
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 30 (Pressure of speech)
	SCAN 24.007 (Pressure of speech)
CAS item:	Pressure of speech
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present for at least four days
	2 =Present for at least one week
	3 =Present for at least two weeks
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-speech-difficult-lt
DIP item #:	94
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 26 (Speech difficult to understand)
	SCAN 24.017 (Rambling speech)
CAS item:	Speech difficult to understand/ Rambling speech
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-speech-positive-thought-disorder-lt
DIP item #:	95
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 28 (Positive formal thought disorder)
	SCAN 24.021 (Neologisms)
	SCAN 24.023 (Magical or markedly illogical thinking)
CAS item:	Positive formal thought disorder/ Neologisms/ Magical or markedly illogical thinking
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present for less than one month or if duration is unspecified
	2 =Present for at least a significant proportion of time during a one month
	period
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-speech-incoherence-lt
DIP item #:	96
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 27 (Incoherence of speech) SCAN 24.022 (Incoherence)
CAS item:	Incoherence of speech
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present 1 =Present for less than one month or if duration is unspecified 2 =Present for at least a significant proportion of time during a one month period
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	dip-speech-negative-thought-disorder-lt
DIP item #:	97
Other ID(s):	OPCRIT 29 (Negative formal thought disorder)
	SCAN 24.025 (Poverty of content of speech)
	SCAN 24.026 (Restricted quantity of speech)
	SCAN 24.024 (Blocking)
CAS item:	Negative formal thought disorder/Poverty of content of speech/Restricted quantity of speech/Blocking
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 =Not present
	1 =Present for less than one month or if duration is unspecified
	2 = Present for at least a significant proportion of time during a one month
	period
Nullable Field(s):	No

Q. DIP Diagnosis:

Response ID:	dip-icd-10
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: ICD-10
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Mild depression disorder
	2 = Moderate depression disorder
	3 = Moderate depression with somatic syndrome
	4 = Severe depression disorder
	5 = Severe depression with psychotic symptoms syndrome
	6 = Hypomania
	7 = Mania
	8 = Mania with psychosis
	9 = Bipolar affective disorder
	10 = No longer used
	11 = Schizophrenia
	12 = Schizoaffective disorder, manic type
	13 = Schizoaffective disorder, depressed type
	14 = Schizoaffective disorder, bipolar type
	15 = Delusional disorder
	16 = Other than non-organic psychotic disorders
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-dsm-iv
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: DSM-IV
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Major depressive disorder
	2 = Major depressive disorder, moderate
	3 = Major depressive disorder, severe
	4 = Major depressive disorder with psychosis
	5 = Hypomanic episode
	6 = Manic episode
	7 = Manic episode with psychosis
	8 = Schizophrenia
	9 = Schizophreniform disorder
	10 = Schizoaffective disorder, depressed type
	11 = Schizoaffective disorder, bipolar type
	12 = Delusional disorder
	13 = Psychotic disorder not otherwise specified(atypical psychosis)
	14 = Bipolar I disorder
	15 = Bipolar II disorder
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-dsm-iiir
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: DSM-III-R
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Major depressive disorder
	2 = Major depressive disorder, moderate
	3 = Major depressive disorder, severe
	4 = Major depressive disorder with psychosis
	5 = Hypomanic episode
	6 = Manic episode
	7 = Manic episode with psychosis
	8 = Schizophrenia
	9 = Schizophreniform disorder
	10 = Schizoaffective disorder, depressed type
	11 = Schizoaffective disorder, bipolar type
	12 = Delusional disorder
	13 = Psychotic disorder not otherwise specified (atypical psychosis)
	14 = Bipolar disorder
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-dsm-iii
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: DSM-III
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Major depression
	2 = Mania
	3 = BP disorder
	4 = Mania with psychosis
	5 = Depression with psychosis
	6 = Bipolar with psychosis
	7 = Atypical psychosis
	8 = Schizophreniform
	9 = Schizophrenia
	10 = Paranoid disorder
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-schneider
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: Schneider FRS
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Frs-Schizophrenia
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-taylor-abrams
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: Taylor & Abrams
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Depression
	2 = Mania
	3 = BP disorder
	4 = Schizophrenia
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-feighner
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: Feighner
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Depression
	2 = Mania
	3 = Bipolar
	4 = Probable Schizophrenia
	5 = Definite Schizophrenia
	6 = Schizophrenia with secondary affective disorder-mania
	7 = Schizophrenia with secondary affective disorder-depression
	8 = Schizophrenia with secondary affective disorder-bipolar
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-french
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: French Classification
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Interpretive psychosis
	2 = Chronic hallucinatory psychosis
	3 = Delusional attack
	4 = Chronic Schizophrenia
	5 = Bouffee delirante
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-carpenter
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: Carpenter
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = 'level 5' Schizophrenia
	2 = 'level 6' Schizophrenia
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-rdc
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: RDC
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Major depression 2 = Mania 3 = Bipolar I 4 = Schizo-affective / manic 5 = Schizo-affective / depressive 6 = Schizo-affective / bipolar 7 = Broad Schizophrenia 8 = Narrow Schizophrenia 9 = Unspecified functional psychosis 10 = Hypomania
N. II. II. E. I. I.	11 = Bipolar II
Nullable Field(s):	Yes
	_
Response ID:	dip-crow

Response ID:	dip-crow
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: Crow
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Type I
	2 = Mixed type
	3 = Type II
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-farmer
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: Farmer
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = P type
	2 = H type
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID:	dip-tsuang-winokur
CAS item:	DIP diagnosis: Tsuang & Winokur
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	1 = Paranoid
	2 = Undifferenciated
	3 = Hebephrenic
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

3. Scale for the Assessment of Negative Symptoms (SANS) (Andreasen, 1984)

- A. Affective Flattening or Blunting
- B. Alogia
- C. Avolition Apathy
- D. Anhedonia- Asociality

A. Affective Flattening or Blunting:

Response ID(s):	sans-affect-facial_expression
CAS item:	Unchanging facial expression: Patients' face appears wooden - changes less than expected as emotional content of discourse changes.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0 = None 1 = Questionable 2 = Mild 3 = Moderate 4 = Marked 5 = Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-affect-spontaneous_movement
CAS item:	Decreased spontaneous movements - Patient shows few or no sponteneous movements, does not shift position, move extremities etc.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-affect-gestures
CAS item:	Paucity of Expressive Gestures - Patient does not use hand gestures, body position etc as an aid in expressing his ideas.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-affect-eye_contact
CAS item:	Poor eye contact - Patient avoids eye contact or "stares through" interviewer even when speaking.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-affect-non_responsivity
CAS item:	Affective non-responsivity - Patient fails to laugh or smile when prompted.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-affect-inappropriate
CAS item:	Inappropriate affect - Patient affect is inappropriate or incongruous, not simply flat or blunted.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-affect-vocal_inflections
CAS item:	Lack of vocal inflections - Patient fails to show normal vocal emphasis patterns, is often monotonic.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-affect-global_rating
CAS item:	Global rating of affective flattening - This rating should focus on overall severity of symptoms especially unresponsiveness, eye contact, facial expression and vocal inflections.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

B. Alogia:

Response ID(s):	sans-alogia-poverty_speech
CAS item:	Poverty of speech - patient's replies to questions are restricted in amount, tend to brief, concrete, unelaborated.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-alogia-content_speech
CAS item:	Poverty of content of speech - Patient's replies are adequate in amount but tend to be vague, overconcrete or overgeneralised, and convey little information.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-alogia-blocking
CAS item:	Blocking - Patient indicates, either spontaneously or with prompting that his train of thought was interrupted.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-alogia-latency_response
CAS item:	Increased latency of response - Patient takes a long time to reply to questions; prompting indicates the patient is aware of the question.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-alogia-global_rating
CAS item:	Global rating of Alogia - The core features of alogia are poverty of speech and poverty of content.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

C. Avolition – Apathy:

Response ID(s):	sans-avolition-grooming
CAS item:	Grooming and hygiene - Patient's clothes may be sloppy or soiled and he may have greasy hair, body odour etc.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-avolition-impersistence
CAS item:	Impersistence at work or school - Patient has difficulty seeking or maintaining employment, completing school work, keeping house etc, If an impatient cannot persist at ward activities, such as OT, playing cards etc.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-avolition-physical_aergia
CAS item:	Physical aergia - Patient tends to be physically inert. He may sit for hours and not initiate spontaneous activity.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-avolition-global_rating
CAS item:	Global rating of Avolition - Apathy - Strong weight may be given to one or two prominent symptoms if particularly striking.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

D. Anhedonia- Asociality:

Response ID(s):	sans-asociality-recreational
CAS item:	Recreational interests and activity - Patient may have few or no interests. Both quality and quantity of interests should be taken into account.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-asociality-sexual
CAS item:	Sexual activity - Patient may show decrease in sexual interest and activity or enjoyment when activity.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-asociality-intimacy
CAS item:	Ability to feel intimacy and closeness - Patient may display an inability to from close or intimate relationships, especially with opposite sex and family.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-asociality-relationships
CAS item:	Relationships with friends peers - Patient may have few or no friends and may prefer to spend all his time isolated.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	sans-asociality-global_rating
CAS item:	Global rating of Anhedonia - Asociality - The rating should reflect overall severity, taking into account the patient's age, family status etc.
Data Type:	Numerical
Allowed Values:	0= None 1= Questionable 2= Mild 3= Moderate 4= Marked 5= Severe
Nullable Field(s):	No

4. General Assessment of Functioning Scale (GAF):

Response ID(s):	gaf-scale-response
CAS item:	Please enter General Assessment of Functioning Scale (GAF) (a value between 0 to 100)
Description:	Considers psychological, social, and occupational functioning on a hypothetical continuum of mental health-illness. Impairment in functioning due to physical (or environmental) limitations is not included.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	91-100 = Superior functioning in a wide range of activities 81-90 = Absent or minimal symptoms
	71-80 = If symptoms are present, they are transient and expectable reactions to psychosocial stressors 61-70 = Some mild symptoms
	51-60 = Moderate symptoms
	41-50 = Serious symptoms 31-40 = Some impairment in reality testing or communication
	21-30 = Behaviour is considerably influenced by delusions or hallucinations OR serious impairment in communication or judgement 11-20 Some danger of hurting self or others
	1-10 = Persistent danger of severely hurting self or others
	0 = Inadequate information
Nullable Field(s):	No
Reference	(American Psychiatric Association, 2000)

5. IPDE Screening Questionnaire (ICD-10 MODULE):

Response ID(s):	ipde-paranoid-score
Description:	Sum of IPDE items: 2, 14 (reverse scored), 22, 24, 27, 36, 52
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-7
Nullable Fields(s):	No
Other:	Score of 3 or more is failing screen for personality disorder
Reference:	(Loranger, 1999)

Response ID(s):	ipde-schizoid-score
Description:	Consists of IPDE items: 1 (reverse scored), 8, 12, 21, 31, 46, 55, 57 (reverse scored), 58
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-9
Nullable Fields(s):	No
Other:	Score of 3 or more is failing screen for personality disorder

Response ID(s):	ipde-dissocial-score
Description:	Consists of IPDE items: 11 (reverse scored), 18 (reverse scored), 20, 29, 38 (reverse scored), 47, 51
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-7
Nullable Fields(s):	No
Other:	Score of 3 or more is failing screen for personality disorder

Response ID(s):	ipde-impulsive-score
Description:	Consists of IPDE items: 19, 30, 37, 53, 56
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-5
Nullable Fields(s):	No
Other:	Score of 3 or more is failing screen for personality disorder

Response ID(s):	ipde-borderline-score
Description:	Consists of IPDE items: 4, 9, 13, 25 (reverse scored), 40
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-5
Nullable Fields(s):	No
Other:	Score of 3 or more is failing screen for personality disorder

Response ID(s):	ipde-histrionic-score
Description:	Consists of IPDE items: 5, 17, 26, 28, 35 (reverse scored), 44
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-6
Nullable Fields(s):	No
Other:	Score of 3 or more is failing screen for personality disorder

Response ID(s):	ipde-anankastic-score
Description:	Consists of IPDE items: 3 (reverse scored), 10, 23, 32, 41, 48, 54, 59
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-8
Nullable Fields(s):	No
Other:	Score of 3 or more is failing screen for personality disorder

Response ID(s):	ipde-anxious-score
Description:	Consists of IPDE items: 7, 16, 34, 39, 43, 50
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-6
Nullable Fields(s):	No
Other:	Score of 3 or more is failing screen for personality disorder

Response ID(s):	ipde-dependent-score
Description:	Consists of IPDE items: 6, 15, 33, 42, 45, 49
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0-6
Nullable Fields(s):	No
Other:	Score of 3 or more is failing screen for personality disorder

6. Childhood Adversity Questionnaire:

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-father
CAS item:	How affectionate was your father or father figure towards you?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = A little, somewhat or very affectionate
	1 = Not at all affectionate
	2 = No father figure
Nullable Field(s):	No
Reference:	(Rosenman, 2004)

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-father-trouble adversity-questionnaire-father-trouble1
CAS item:	Did your father or father figure suffer nervous or emotional trouble or depression? Specify
Data Type:	Numeric
	String
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Dependencies:	adversity-questionnaire-father = 0, or 1
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-father-drugs
	adversity-questionnaire-father-drugs1
CAS item:	Did your father or father figure have trouble with drinking or other drug use?
	What was the problem? Please specify, if it was alcohol or drugs if you know.
Data Type:	Numeric
	String
Allowed Values:	0 = No problem
	1 = Had problem
Dependencies:	adversity-questionnaire-father = 0, or 1
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-mother
CAS item:	How affectionate was your mother (or mother figure) towards you?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = A little, somewhat or very affectionate 1 = Not at all affectionate
	2 = No father figure
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-mother-trouble
CAS item:	Did your mother or mother figure suffer nervous or emotional trouble or depression?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Dependencies:	adversity-questionnaire-mother = 0, or 1
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-mother-drugs
CAS item:	Did your mother or mother figure have trouble with drinking or other drug use?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No problem
	1 = Had problem
Dependencies:	adversity-questionnaire-mother = 0, or 1
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-conflict
CAS item:	How much conflict and tension was there in your household while you were growing up?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = None
	1 = Some
	2 = A lot
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-divorce
CAS item:	Did your parents divorce or permanently separate when you were a child?
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-happy
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood?
	I had a happy childhood
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Yes
	1 = No
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-best
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood? My parents did their best for me
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = Yes 1 = No
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-neglect
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood? I was neglected
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-strict
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood?
	· I had a strict, authoritarian or regimented childhood
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-poverty
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood? I grew up in poverty or financial hardship
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No 1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-verbal
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood? I was verbally abused by a parent
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No 1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-humiliation
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood? I suffered humiliation, ridicule, bullying or mental cruelty from a parent
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-witness
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood?
	I witnessed physical or sexual abuse of others in family
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No 1 = Yes
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-physical
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood?
	· I was physically abused by a parent - punched, kicked, hit or beaten
	with an object or needed medical treatment
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-punishment
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood? I received too much physical punishment - hitting, smacking, etc.
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-sexually
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood? I was sexually abused by a parent
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No 1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-other
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood? Other type of mis-treatment
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Data Type:	Numeric
Allowed Values:	0 = No 1 = Yes
	1 = Yes
Nullable Field(s):	No

Response ID(s):	adversity-questionnaire-applied-normal	
CAS item:	Which of the following applied to your childhood? I had a normal upbringing	
Data Type:	Numeric	
Allowed Values:	0 = Yes 1 = No	
Nullable Field(s):	No	

7. Schizotypal Personality Questionnaire (SPQ):

Response ID(s):	spq-ideas-of-reference	
CAS item:	Sum of SPQ items: 1,10,19,28,37,45,53,60,63	
Data Type:	Numeric	
Range:	0-9	
Nullable Field(s):	Yes	
Reference:	(Raine, 1991; Raine, et al., 1994)	

Response ID(s):	spq-excessive-social-anxiety		
CAS item:	Sum of SPQ items: 2,11,20,29,38,46,54,71		
Data Type:	Numeric		
Range: 0-8			
Nullable Field(s):	Yes		

Response ID(s):	spq-magical-thinking
CAS item:	Sum of SPQ items:
	3,12,21,30,39,47,55
Data Type:	Numeric
Range:	0-7
Nullable Field(s):	Yes

Response ID(s):	spq-unusual-experiences	
CAS item:	Sum of SPQ items:	
	4,13,22,31,40,48,56,61,64	
Data Type:	Numeric	
Range:	0-9	
Nullable Field(s):	ield(s): Yes	

Response ID(s):	spq-eccentric-behavior	
CAS item:	Sum of SPQ items:	
5,14,23,32,67,70,74		
Data Type:	Numeric	
Range:	0-7	
Nullable Field(s): Yes		

Response ID(s):	spq-no-close-friends	
CAS item:	Sum of SPQ items:	
6,15,24,33,41,49,57,62,66		
Data Type:	Numeric	
Range:	0-9	
Nullable Field(s):	Yes	
Response ID(s):	spq-odd-speech	
CAS item:	Sum of SPQ items:	
	7,16,25,34,42,50,58,69,72	
Data Type:	Numeric	
Range:	0-9	
Nullable Field(s):	Yes	
Response ID(s):	spq-constricted-affect	
CAS item:	Sum of SPQ items:	
	8,17,26,35,43,51,68,73	
Data Type:	Numeric	
Range:	0-8	
Nullable Field(s):	Yes	
Response ID(s): spq-suspiciousness		
CAS item:	Sum of SPQ items:	
	9,18,27,36,44,52,59,65	
Data Type:	Numeric	
Range:	0-8	
Nullable Field(s):	Yes	

Response ID(s):	spq-factor1-cognitive-perceptual		
Description:	Factor computed by summating subscales:		
	Ideas of Reference		
	Odd beliefs / Magical Thinking		
	Unusual Perceptual Experiences		
	Paranoid Ideation		
Data Type:	Numeric		
Range:	0-33		
Nullable Field(s):	Yes		
Other:	Confirmatory factor analysis has repeatedly shown that the SPQ breaks down into three factors of Cognitive-Perceptual Deficits, Interpersonal Deficits, and Disorganized (Raine et al. 1994).		

Response ID(s):	spq-factor2-interpersonal		
Description:	Factor computed by summating subscales:		
	Social Anxiety		
	No Close Friends		
	Constricted Affect		
	Paranoid Ideation		
Data Type:	Numeric		
Range:	0-33		
Nullable Field(s):	Yes		
Other:	Confirmatory factor analysis has repeatedly shown that the SPQ breaks down into three factors of Cognitive-Perceptual Deficits, Interpersonal Deficits, and Disorganized (Raine et al. 1994).		

Response ID(s):	spq-factor3-disorganized	
Description:	Factor computed by summating subscales:	
	Odd Behavior	
	Odd Speech	
Data Type:	Numeric	
Range:	0-16	
Nullable Field(s):	Yes	
Other:	Confirmatory factor analysis has repeatedly shown that the SPQ breaks down into three factors of Cognitive-Perceptual Deficits, Interpersonal Deficits, and Disorganized (Raine et al. 1994).	

Appendix 1: Modified ABS country codes

Code	Country Name	Code	Country Name
0	Not Known	4107	Philippines
88	NK	4108	Singapore
1100	Australia	4109	Thailand
1107	Christmas Island	4110	Viet Nam
1109	Cocos (Keeling) Islands	4119	Timor-Leste
1203	Norfolk Island	5101	China
1299	Heard Is. & McDonald Is.	5102	Hong Kong
1301	New Zealand	5103	Japan
1401	New Caledonia	5104	Korea, Democratic People's Republic of
1402	Papua New Guinea	5105	Korea, Republic of
1403	Solomon Islands	5106	Macao
1404	Vanuatu	5107	Mongolia
1501	Micronesia, Federated States of	5108	Taiwan, Province of China
1502	Guam	6101	Afghanistan
1503	Kiribati	6102	Bangladesh
1504	Marshall Islands	6103	Bhutan
1505	Nauru	6104	India
1506	Northern Mariana Islands	6105	Maldives
1507	Palau	6106	Nepal
1601	Cook Islands	6107	Pakistan
1602	Fiji	6108	Sri Lanka
1603	French Polynesia	7101	Bermuda
1604	Niue	7102	Canada
1605	American Samoa	7103	Saint Pierre and Miquelon
1606	Samoa	7104	United States
1607	Tokelau	8100	South Georgia & South Sandwich Islands
1608	Tonga	8101	Argentina
1609	Tuvalu	8102	Bolivia
1610	Wallis and Futuna	8103	Brazil
1611	Pitcairn	8104	Chile
1699	United States Minor Outlying Is.	8105	Colombia
1700	Antarctica	8106	Ecuador
2100	United Kingdom	8107	Falkland Islands (Malvinas)
2104	Jersey	8108	French Guiana
2105	Guernsey	8109	Guyana
2106	Isle of Man	8110	Paraguay
2107	Ireland	8111	Peru
2201	Albania	8112	Suriname
2202	Andorra	8113	Uruguay
2203	Cyprus	8114	Venezuela
2204	Gibraltar	8201	Belize

2205	Greece	8202	Costa Rica
2206	Holy See (Vatican City State)	8203	El Salvador
2207	Italy	8204	Guatemala
2208	Malta	8205	Honduras
2209	Portugal	8206	Mexico
2210	San Marino	8207	Nicaragua
2211	Spain	8301	Anguilla
2221	Bosnia and Herzegovina	8302	
2222	Croatia	8303	Aruba
2223	Macedonia, Former Yugoslav Republic	8304	Bahamas
2224	Yugoslavia	8305	Barbados
2226	Slovenia	8306	Cayman Islands
2231	Serbia	8307	Cuba
2233	Montenegro	8308	Dominica
2301	Austria	8309	Dominican Republic
2302	Belgium	8310	·
2303	France	8311	Guadeloupe
2305	Germany	8312	Haiti
2306	Liechtenstein	8313	Jamaica
2307	Luxembourg	8314	Martinique
2308	Monaco	8315	Montserrat
2309	Netherlands	8316	Netherlands Antilles
2310	Switzerland	8317	Puerto Rico
2401	Denmark	8318	Saint Kitts and Nevis
2402	Faroe Islands	8319	Saint Lucia
2403	Finland	8320	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines
2404	Greenland	8321	Trinidad and Tobago
2405	Iceland	8322	
2406	Svalbard and Jan Mayen	8323	Virgin Islands - British
2407	Sweden	8324	Virgin Islands - U.S.
2408	Norway	8325	Panama
2501	Bulgaria	9101	Benin
2503	Hungary	9102	Burkina Faso
2504	Poland	9103	Cameroon
2505	Romania	9104	Central African Republic
2507	Czech Republic	9105	Chad
2507	Slovakia	9106	Congo
2515	Uzbekistan	9107	Cote D'Ivoire (Ivory Coast)
2601	Armenia	9108	Equatorial Guinea
2602	Azerbaijan	9109	Gabon
2603	Belarus	9110	Gambia
2604	Estonia	9111	Ghana
2605	Georgia	9112	Guinea
2606	Kazakhstan	9113	Guinea-Bissau
2607	Kyrgyzstan	9114	Liberia

2608	Latvia	9115	Mali
2609	Lithuania	9116	Niger
2610	Moldova, Republic of	9117	Nigeria
2611	Russian Federation	9118	Sao Tome and Principe
2612	Tajikistan	9119	Senegal
2613	Turkmenistan	9120	Sierra Leone
2614	Ukraine	9121	Togo
3100	Palestinian Territory, Occupied	9122	Congo, The Democratic Republic of The
3101	Bahrain	9123	French Southern Territories
3103	Iran, Islamic Republic of	9200	British Indian Ocean Territory
3104	Iraq	9201	Angola
3105	Israel	9202	Botswana
3106	Jordan	9203	Burundi
3107	Kuwait	9204	Comoros
3108	Lebanon	9205	Djibouti
3109	Oman	9207	Kenya
3110	Qatar	9208	Lesotho
3111	Saudi Arabia	9209	Madagascar
3112	Syrian Arab Republic	9210	Malawi
3113	Turkey	9211	Mauritius
3114	United Arab Emirates	9212	Mayotte
3116	Yemen	9213	Mozambique
3201	Algeria	9214	Namibia
3202	Cape Verde	9215	Reunion
3203	Egypt	9216	Rwanda
3204	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	9217	Saint Helena
3205	Mauritania	9218	Seychelles
3206	Morocco	9219	Somalia
3207	Sudan	9220	South Africa
3208	Tunisia	9221	Swaziland
3209	Western Sahara	9222	Tanzania, United Republic of
4101	Brunei Darussalam	9223	Uganda
4102	Cambodia	9224	Zambia
4103	Indonesia	9225	Zimbabwe
4104	Lao People's Democratic Republic	9226	Eritrea
4105	Malaysia	9227	Ethiopia
4106	Myanmar		

Appendix 2: General (1-24, 39-40) & Mental (25-38) health conditions

1	Diabetes (insulin-dependent)			
2	Diabetes (non-Insulin-dependent)			
3	Heart disease (treated cardiac problems)			
4	High blood pressure			
5	Asthma			
6	Kidney disease			
7	Cancer (any site)			
8				
9				
10	Parkinson's disease / other movement disorder			
11				
12	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
13				
14	Epilepsy / seizures			
15	Increased cholesterol / blood lipid levels			
16	Overweight / obesity			
17	Colour blindness - specify colours			
18	Surgery - ferromagnetic objects (pacemaker, steel pins, plates etc)			
19	In female: Currently pregnant?			
20	Claustrophobic - panic attack in small enclosed spaces			
21	Current smoker (nicotine)			
22	ECT ever			
23	ECT in last 6 months			
24	MRI ever			
25	Depression			
26	Bipolar disorder (manic-depression)			
27	Schizophrenia or other psychosis			
28	Autism			
29	Intellectual disability (mental retardation)			
30	Alzheimer's disease or other dementia			
31	Attention deficit / hyperactivity disorder (ADHD)			
32	Anxiety or panic disorder			
33	Obsessive-compulsive disorder			
34	Personality disorder			
35	Suicide			
36	Attempted suicide			
37	Alcoholism			
38	Drug dependence			
39	Meningitis			
40	Encephalitis			

Appendix 3: Generic medications and Trade name medications

Generic medications

Trade name medications

1 Amisulpride	1	Solian
2 Aripiprazole	2	Abilify
3 Chlorpromazine hydrochloride	3	Chlorpromazin/Largactil/Thorazine
4 Clozapine	4	Clozaril/CloSyn/Clopine
5 Droperidol	5	Droleptan Injection
6 Flupenthixol decanoate	6	Depixol/Fluanxol
7 Fluphenazine decanoate	7	Modecate
8 Fluphenazine hydrochloride	8	Anatenso
9 Haloperidol	9	Serenace
10 Haloperidol decanoate	10	Haldol
11 Olanzapine	11	Zyprexa
12 Olanzapine IMI	12	Zyprexa IMI
13 Pericyazine	13	Neulactil
14 Pimozide	14	Orap
15 Pipothiazine	15	Piportil
16 Promazine	16	Sparine
17 Quetiapine fumerate	17	Seroquel
18 Risperidone	18	Risperdal
19 Risperidone Consta	19	Risperdal Consta
20 Sertindole	20	Serdolect/Serlect
21 Sulpiride	21	Dolmatil/Sulparex/Sulpitil
22 Thioridazine hydrochloride	22	Aldazine/Mellaril/Novoridazine
23 Thiothixene	23	Navane
24 Trifluoperazine hydrochloride	24	Stelazine
25 Ziprasidone hydrochloride	25	Geodon/Zeldox
26 Zuclopenthixol acetate	26	Clopixol Acuphase
27 Zuclopenthixol decanoate	27	Clopixol Depot
28 Zuclopenthixol dihydrochloride	28	Clopixol Tablets
29 Amitriptyline hydrochloride	29	Amitril/Elavil/Endep/Laroxyl/Meravil/Tryptanol
30 Citalopram hydrobromide	30	Celepram/Ciazil/Cipramil/Talam/Talohexal
31 Clomipramine hydrochloride	31	Anafranil/Placil
32 Desipramine	32	Norpramin/Pertofran
33 Dothiepin	33	Dothep/Prothiaden
34 Doxepin	34	Deptran/Sinequan
35 Escitalopram oxalate	35	Esipram/Lexapro
36 Fluoxetine hydrochloride	36	Auscap/Fluohexal/Fluoxebell/Lovan/Prozac/Zactin
37 Fluvoxamine Maleate	37	Faverin/Luvox/Movox/Voxam
38 Imipramine hydrochloride	38	Melipramine/Tofranil/Tolerade
39 Mianserin hydrochloride	39	Lerivon/Lumin/Tolvon
40 Mirtazapine	40	Avanza/Axit/Mirtazon/Remeron
41 Moclobemide	41	Amira/Arima/Aurorix/Clobemix/Maosig/Mohexal

42	Nefazodone	42	Serzone
43	Nortriptyline hydrochloride	43	Allegron
44	Paroxetine hydrochloride	44	Aropax/Extine/Oxetine/Paxtine
45	Phenelzine Sulfate	45	Nardil
46	Reboxetine mesylate	46	Edronax
47	Sertraline hydrochloride	47	Concorz/Eleva/Setrona/Xydep/Zoloft
48	Tranylcypromine sulfate	48	Parnate
49	Trimipramine	49	Surmontil
50	Venlafaxine hydrochloride	50	Efexor
51	Carbamazepine	51	Carbium/Teril/Tegretol
52	Clonazepam	52	Paxam/Rivotril
53	Ethosuximide	53	Zarontin
54	Gabapentin	54	Gabahexal/Gantin/Neurontin/Nupentin/Pendine
55	Lamotrigine	55	Elmendos/Lamictal/Lamidus/Lamitrin/Lamogine/Seaze
56	Levetiracetam	56	Keppra
57	Lithium carbonate	57	Lithicarb/Quilonum Sr
58	Oxcarbazepine	58	Trileptal
59	Phenobarbitol	59	Barbita/Gardenal/Luminal/Solfoton
60	Phenytoin	60	Dilantin
61	Pregabalin	61	Lyrica
62	Primidone	62	Mysoline
63	Quinine sulfate	63	Quinate/Quinbisul/Quinsul
64	Sodium valproate	64	Epilim/Valpro
65	Sulthiame	65	Ospolot
66	Tiagabine Hydrochloride	66	Gabitril
67	Topamax	67	Topiramate
68	Vigabatrin	68	Sabril
69	Amantadine	69	Symmetrel
70	Atropine sulphate	70	Atropine
71	Benzhexol	71	Artane
72	Benztropine mesylate	72	Cogentin
73	Biperiden	73	Akineton
74	Glycopyrrolate	74	Robinul
75	Hyoscine butyl bromide	75	Buscopan
76	Levodopa	76	Dopar/Larodopa/Levopa
77	Procyclidine	77	Kemadrin
78	Propantheline	78	Probanthine
79	Tetrabenazine	79	Tetrabenazine/Xenazine
80	Alprazolam	80	Kalma/Ralozam/Xanax
81	Bromazepam	81	Lexotan
82	Buspirone	82	Buspar
83	Chloral hydrate	83	Noctec
84	Chlormethiazole	84	Hemineurin
85	Diazepam	85	Antenex/Ducene/Valium/Valpram
86	Fluintrazepam	86	Hypnodorm/Rohypnol
87	Lorazepam	87	Ativan

88	Midazolam	88	Hypnovel
89	Nitrazepam	89	Aldodorm/Mogadon
90	Oxazepam	90	Alepam/Murelax/Serepax
91	Temazepam	91	Euhypnos/Normison/Temtabs
92	Adrenaline	92	Adrenaline
93	Atenolol	93	Noten
94	Baclofen	94	Clofen
95	Clobazam	95	Frisium
96	Dextroamphetamine sulfate	96	Dexamphetamine
97	Methadone hydrochloride	97	Dolophine/Methadose/Physeptone
98	Methyldopa	98	Hydopa
99	Methylphenidate hydrochloride	99	Ritalin
100	Metoprolol	100	Metohexal/Minax
101	Naltrexone hydrochloride	101	ReVia/Trexan
102	Propranolol	102	Deralin
103	Pseudoephedrine	103	Sudafed
104	Oral Contraceptive pill		
105	Contraceptive Implant		
106	Medroxyprogesterone Acetate	106	Depo - Provera
107	Hormone		
108	Nicotine Patches		

References:

- American Psychiatric Association (2000). *Task Force on DSM-IV. Diagnostic and statistical manual of mental disorders : DSM-IV-TR* (4th ed.). Washington, DC: American Psychiatric Association.
- Buchanan, R. W., & Heinrichs, D. W. (1989). The neurological evaluation scale (NES): A structured instrument for the assessment of neurological signs in schizophrenia. *Psychiatry Research*, *27*(3), 335-350.
- Castle, D. J., Jablensky, A., McGrath, J. J., Carr, V., Morgan, V., Waterreus, A., et al. (2006). The diagnostic interview for psychoses (DIP): development, reliability and applications. *Psychological Medicine*, *36*(1), 69.
- Loranger, A. W. (1999). *International Personality Disorder Examination: IPDE*: Psychological Assessment Resources, INC.
- Oldfield, R. C. (1971). The assessment and analysis of handedness: the Edinburgh inventory. *Neuropsychologia*, *9*, 97-113.
- Raine, A. (1991). The SPQ: A scale for the assessment of schizotypal personality based on DSM-III-R criteria. *Schizophrenia Bulletin*, *17*, 556-564.
- Raine, A., Reynolds, C., Lencz, T., Scerbo, A., Triphon, N., & Kim, D. (1994). Cognitive-perceptual, interpersonal, and disorganized features of schizotypal personality. *Schizophr Bull*, *20*(1), 191-201.
- Randolph, C. (1998). RBANS Manual-Repeatable Battery for the Assessment of Neuropsychological Status. San Antonio, Tex: Psychological Corporation (Harcourt).
- Rosenman, S., Rodgers, B (2004). Childhood adversity in an Australian population. *Social Psychiatry and Psychiatric Epidemiology*, 39, 695-702.
- Wechsler, D. (1999). Wechsler Abbreviated Scale of Intelligence (WASI). San Antonio, TX: Psychological Corporation.
- Wechsler, D. (2001). *Wechsler Test of Adult Reading (WTAR)*. New York: Psychological Corporation.